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AGENDA

I Welcome & Call to Order Chair Arleen Girard

EDC Board of Directors: Arleen Girard, Mitch Amado, Chris Barden, Jeffery Byrne, Matt Fuller,
Jim Siplon, SUNY Adirondack Representative Dr. Kristine Duffy, Town of Queensbury
Representative John Strough, Glens Falls Representative Judy Calogero

II.  PAAA
o Audit Finance Committee Report and Recommendations
o Approval of 2017 Audit and Financlal Report
o Governance Committee Report and Recommendations
e Approval of Reaffirmation of Policies
» Reaffirmation of Policies
o Certification of No Conflict of Interest
Conflict of Interest Policy
Compensation/Reimbursement
Code of Ethics
Whistleblower Policy

O 0O 0 0



IIL.

VIL.

VIIIL.

Investment Policy

Travel Policy

Disposition of Property Guidelines

Procurement Pollcy

Defense and Indemnification Policy

Bill Payment Policy

Discretionary Funding

Record Retention

Capitalization Policy

o Approval of EDC By-Laws Governance Chair Matt Fuller

e Approval of EDC Annual Report CEO Ed Bartholomew
o Approval of Investment & Procurement Reports

O 00 0 O0OO0OOODO

Designation of Professionals Retalned and Approved Relationships
» Approval of Glens Falls National Bank & Trust Company
e Approval of Marvin & Company

Resolution to Appoint Audit/Finance Committee Members and Governance Committee

Members CEO Ed Bartholomew
Audit & Finance Governance

Mitch Amado — Chair Chalr

Jim Sipion — Member Kris Duffy — Member

Judy Calogero — Member Chris Barden - Member
Resolutlon to accept Derek Basile’s resignation CEO Ed Bartholomew

Resolution to Appoint Mike Pratt, President & CEO of Olympic Regional Development
Authority to the EDC Board of Directors Board Seat Number 3

Governance Committee
Resolution to appoint Matt Fuller Secretary of EDC Governance Committee

Other Business

Adjournment
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Board of Directors

Economic Development Corporation

Report on the Financlal Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of EconomiEDevaiiiiment Corporation (a
nonprofit organization), which comprise the statements of financial posilion a5..#Dacember 31, 2017
and 2016, and the related statements of activities and cash flc:4# ianded, and the

related notes to the financlel statesments.

Management's Responsibliity for the Financial St
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair preserisgdan of these financial statements In
accordance with accounting principles generst E’h ghnted In theﬁ‘ﬂad States of America; this Includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance o ol reldﬁ'ﬂto the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements thet are free ek - agmsatoment, whether due to fraud or
error. ;

Auditor's Responsibliity

neial statements based on our audits. We

Our responsibility Is to expr plig-& iy
t audmng  standards generally accepted in the United States of

conducted our audits in

America and the steyyf : St financial audits contained in Govemnment Auditing Standards,
Issued by the Cosipt Bal of IRgAInlted States. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the aydifo obtain reasaghble asstirance about whether the financlal statements are fres from

material mls
.

An audit Involves pelt sdures o obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disdlosures in

the financial statemse edures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, Including the
assessment of the risks of Weaterial misstatement of the financlal statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and falr presentation of the financial statements In order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances; but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity's intemal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit aleo includes
avaluating the appropriatenese of accounting policles used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presemtation of the

financlal statements.

We belisve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Economic Development Corporation as of December 31, 2017 and 20186, and the
changes in its net assets and its cash fiows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the Unites States of America. '

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also Issued our report dated ]
2018 on our consideration of Economic Development Corporation's internal control over financlal
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certaln provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to descripAthe scope of our testing of
internal control over financlal reporting and compliance and the results of : §'testing, and not to provide
an opinion on internal control over financlal reporting or on compli B
an‘audit performed In accordance with Government Audlting
Development Corporation's internal control over financial reportip

dﬂm aanomﬁany, Pe

Queensbury, NY
, 2018




ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016

ASSETS
2017 2016
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 755,420
Accounts receivable, net 83,872
Prepald expenses 7,882
Total Current Assets 847,293
Properly and Equipment
Land and land development 271,496
Furniture and equipment 79,609
Total 351,195
Less accumulated depreclation 67,534
Net Property and Equipment 288,661
Other Assets
Security deposlts 1,807 1,807
TOTAL ASSETS $ 1,261,184 $ 1,132,761
Current Liabilities

Accounts payables " $ 13,009 $ 30,707
fae . 09

- 8,000

13,009 36,806

709,932 558,509

£ 538,253 537,446

Total Net Assets 1,248,185 1,005,855
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 1.261‘1 84 §$ 1,132,761

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016

2017 2016
Unrestricted Support and Revenue
Contract services $ 560500 $ 548,500
Contributions - investors 82,770
in-kind contributions 11,880
Annual meeting and other events 24,173
Interest income 801
Other Income . 5,663
Total Unrestricted Support and Revenue 671,887
Expenses
Economic development
Marketing and promotion 350812
Consulting 4,875
Annual meeting 7,802
Business development 18,249
Holiday network event i 2,943
Audit and accounting E,ﬂ e 6,275
Automotive and travel 1,364
Collateral materlais ) 5,651
Computer and telephone expef§ses . 9,414
Depreciation and amortizatiin’ L 2, 9,872
Dues and subscriptions¢:, &, 7,064
Employee benefits 18,322
Equipment lease ... 5,219
Equipment mgiiimares : 16,389
8,311
17,4568
16,232
17,008
1,300
33,324
Penslon expense 15,060
Property taxes 12,469
Salary and wages 317,364 310,806
Staff training - 46,357
Loss on disposal of assets - 7,803
Total Expenses 543,622 838,650
Change In Net Assets 152,230 _ 33,237
Net Assets, Beginning of Year 1,085,955 1,062,718
Net Assets, End of Year $ 1248185 § 1.0955955

See accompanying notes to financial stetements.



ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016

2017 2016
Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Change In net assets from operating activities $ 162230 § 83,237
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities
Depraciation and amoriization 9,872
Loss on disposal of assets 7,893
{increase) decrease In assets:
Accounts recelvable {15,454)
Prepaid expenses (8,179)
Securlty deposit {1,807)
Increase {decrease} in liabliities:
Accounis payable 14,081
Accrued expenses (99) (4,967)
Deferred revenue {6,000) 3,176
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 101,855 43,761
Cash Flows From-Investing Activitiea
Purchase of property and equipment (3,058) (85,997)
Net increase (Decrease) In Cash gl Ca 98,796 (42,236)
755,428 787,665
755,429

$ ' 854225 §

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016

NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Nature of Activities

The Economic Development Corporation (EDC) was incorporated under the Not-For-Profit
Corporation Law in New York State in November 1992. In May 2008, the Organization’s name was
changed from Warren County Economic Development Corporation to Economic Development
Corporation (EDC). EDC was formed to plan and promote, and if necessary, to coordinate and
execute programs in the Warren County reglon of New York aimed at improving the quality of Itfe of
its residents by enhancing and diversifying the economy of the reglon by atiracting new industry
and/or by encouraging the development of, or retention of, such busl within the Warren

County region.

EDC recsives a substantial portion of its revenue through servigdeontrsigis. with various
municipalities. The most significant revenue derived from B eha
County through which it receives reimbursement of its opséiing expensss, HEio exceed the
contract amount. During the years ended December ‘f.,fﬁ'l? and 2016, appros@ijete

81%, respectively, of the Organization's service co { revenuag wrere derived from the service
contracts with Warren County. B §

During 2017, plans for the Regional Count i ment Loan Fund (the Fund) were
finalized and operations began under a colgENiriive. prggtween EDC and Lake Champlain
Lake George Regional Planning Board (LCL\BRPBJ: e to $500,000 will provide loans
ranging from $15,000 to $225,000 for small i id-gi ses within the geographic region
which includes Warren, WashingiemeFranilin, Eheiix n Counties. EDC and LCLGRPB will
each facllitate loans dependip¥f tfeograpRiE area the potential borrower operates in as well as
the nature of the loan. <7 4 \z,

a L7
- o
T, "

i coMmetrieai grant of up to $250,000 from Emplre State

R¢om ESD requires matching funds of up to $250,000, which will be
Ylicipating banks (Banks), sach providing loans representing 25%

i@itithe banks will be issued to EDC. .

Financial resources for the
Development (ES

provided by a gefins ki

: from borrowers, EDC will be required to make semi-annual payments to
the Banks of principal and interest at the WSJ rate per annum.,

NY Business Development Corporation (NYBDC) will be retained to provide certain adminlistration and
portfolio services which will include underwriting, epplication and loan payment processing.
Appiications will be reviewed and approved, or denied, by a Loan Review Committee consisting of
representatives from EDC, LCLGR.PB and the Banks.

EDC and LCLGRPB will be required to participate in a oan loss reserve fund in an amount sufficient
to cover one year’s principal and interest payments,

As of December 31, 2017, no loan applications have been received or approved.



ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016

1. NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basls of Accounting

EDC prepares its financial statemente on the accrual basis of accounting whereby revenues are
recognized when earned and expenditures are recognized when incurred,

Basls of Presentiation

Net asseis and revenues, expenses, gains, and iosses are classified based on the existence or
absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets of E changes therein are
classified and reported as follows:

Unrestricted Net Assets — Net assets that are not subject to dol stipulations.

‘Temporarily Restricted Net Assets — Net assets subject tg A 7L ntions that may or will
be met either by the actions of EDC and/or the passar . Sl expires,
temporarily restricted net assets are reported in the ygfite diditivities as net assets released
from restrictions. EDC had no temporarily restricted risféssaifss

Permanently Restricted Net Assets — Net anaats fiar-imposed stipulations that they be
maintained permanently by EDC. At DeceliBengieof &, EDC had no permanently
resiricted net assets

Restricted and Unrestricted _

Contributions received are ¢ aE i ictag, temporarlly restricted, or permanently restricted
support, depending on #ile cgfand-nal iy donor restrictions. Support that is restricted

‘ainicted net assets if the restriction expires In the
e : is recognlzed All other donor-restricted support is reported as
an increase In Aiior pefigianenty restiricted net assets, depending on the nature of the

by the donor Is reportad e S aihing

restriction.
Property and eq corded at cost. For financial statement purposes, depreciation and
amoriization is comj Ing the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets

involved.
Estimated useful lives of related assets are as follows:

Years
Furniture and equipment 3-8

Expenditures for major renewals and betterments that extend the useful lives of property and
equipment at a cost of $2,500 or greater with a minimum useful life of 12 months or more are
caplitalized. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs or purchases with & cost of less than $2,500
and a useful life of less than 12 months are charged to the appropriate expense as incurred,

For the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, depreciation and amortization expense was
$4,303 and $9,872, respectively.



ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016

NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Land and Land Development Costs

Land and land development costs represent land and improvements held by EDC to further Its
mission of developing industrial parks and other real estate to atiract new business and Industry to
Warren County. Land and land development costs are stated at cost.

Accounts Receivable and Allowance for Uncoliectible Accounts

Accounts receivable are recorded net of an allowance for uncollectable unts. The allowance is
estimated based on management's estimates. The determination of unts receivable that will be
charged off s made by management and Is evaluated on & case-bids =

net of the allowance for uncollectable accounts consisted of thed g for the years ended
December 31, 2017 and 2018: ; N

77416
22,556
29,972
16,000
83,972

Recelvable from local governments $
Other receivables

=it
e

Less: Allowancs for uncollectible acooug

3

Total 3 §

e g

N & -;Hi‘:i"-“,"_ e
The preparation of financlaNgitatzents in cor o ity with accounting principles generally accepted

In the United Statassf-Ar ¢3quires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect

the reported geigEnts ot Msots engidiabilities and dieclosure of contingent asssts and liabilities at the
A oMy and@reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the

. could differ from those estimates,

EDC Is exempt ﬂom income taxes under Section 501 (c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.
Accordingly, no provisién for income texes has been provided for in these financial statements. In
addition, EDC qualifies for the charitable contribution deduction under Section 170(B)(1)(a)(6) and
has been classified as an organization that is not a private foundation under Section 508(n}.

The tax status of tax-exempt entities is an uncertain tax position, since events could potentially occur
that Jeoperdize tax-exempt status. EDC believes that Income tax filing positions will be sustained
upon examination and does not anticipate any adjustments that would result in a material adverse
eflect on EDC's financlal condition, results of operations or cash flows. Accordingly, EDC has not
recorded any liablifties, or related accruels for Interest and penalties for uncertain Income tax
positions at December 31, 2017,



ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016

NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Income Taxes

EDC's information retums are subject to possible examination by the texing authorities untit the
explration of the related stetutes of limitations on those tax returns. There are currently no audits for
any tax periods in progress. In general, the information returns have a three year statute of
limitations.

Advertising

EDC expenses advertising costs as they are incurred. Marketing an rnotion costs for the years
ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 were $15,741 and $35,912, i

Cash Equivalents

For purposes.of the statement of cash flows, EDC con
purchased with a maturity of three months or less

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

EDC malntains Its cash balances with a sifgitiisg n Gilens Falls, New York. The
accounts at this institution are insured by g ecora SRS ce Corporation (FDIC). EDC

o use of office space for the amount of $1,807

During 2016, EDC entere¥i 3
totaled $21,687 and $17,909, respectively.

per month. Payments madengl :.:3"

2018 and M:o

the years ey
The following is ’l" ure minimum rental payments under these leases for the years
ending December
; $ 23,864
2019 23,847
2020 23,847
2021 16,266

RETIREMENT PLAN

EDC has a retirement plan In the form of a simplified employee pension (SEF) plan, to which EDC is
required to make annual contributions on behalf of eligible employees. For the years ended
December 31, 2017 and 2016, EDC made & contribution for eligible employees In the amount of

$21,637 and $15,060, respectively.



ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016

CONTRIBUTED SERVICES

EDC records varlous types of In-kind contributions. Contributed services are recognized &t fair
value if the services recelved (a) create or enhance long-lived assets or (b} require specialized
skifls, (c) are provided by individuals possessing those skills, and (d) would typically need to be
purchased If not provided by donation.

The following contributed services have been reflected In the financlal statements:

2017 2016
Marketing and promotional services $ 4,620 3,500
Computer services Y i N 4,000
Alarm system . 15000 \'aﬁ?;ih 1,500
Janltorial services donated by a related party é%é.aso ix2,880
Total £17 12,600 $ !

CONTINGENCIES . &
EDC's contracts for services are subject to g -«;. by the %soumes at their discretion. Such
audits could result in claims against EDC fsigaie ""@p’s management believes stch
claims, If any, which may arise, would be inffate Kimslch, Meygrovision for potential claims
has been made In the financial statements. v v\{:

o
OPTION AGREEMENT /c‘* i
& :

yior the purchass of four Identified separate lots
8 plus an option price of $38 per acre. The

2017 2016
Progra $ 420671 § 429,567
Supporting services 114,373 200,749
Fundraising 8,578 8,334
Total $ 543622 $ 638,650

10,
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ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016

BOARD DESIGNATED NET ASSETS

EDC's Board of Directors designated certain net assets be set aside for specific purposes. At
December 31, 2017 and 2016 these designated funds had balances as follows:

2017 2016
Operating Reserve $ 240,746 $ 240,383
Property Carrying Costs 110,326 110,165
Queensbury Project Fund 137,025 136,823
Regional Loan Fund 50,076

Total Designated Cash and Cash Equivalents

The designated funds were established for the following pujpgas

Operating Reserve was established to cover cash-flovidipOirits %0 reliance on
& malority of EDC's funding through local municipe B :

Property Carrying Costs was established to cover the caliiiltl costs of real property.

Queensbury Project Fund was established & st
outside of the scope of the annuel service ci

Regional Loan Fund was estah o of a loan loss reserve for the regional

loan fund.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
Managament & el : el eve ‘subsaquent to the statement of financlal position date of

December 3§20 ; _ G, |, 2018 which is the date these financial statements
were avail(: ¥t and has abtermlned that there are no subseguent events that require

11.



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE
AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH

GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARD

Board of Directors
Economic Development Corporation

We have audlited, in accordance with auditing standards g &
America and the standards applicable to financlal aucits o4

Development Corporation which comprise the slatement oNgandi S
and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the ﬁmen ended, and the related notas to

3

statements, but not for the plagiase 1y N
Development Corporation’s | afigtrol. AcCoréimigly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of Eoonomﬂavelo #nt Corporation’s internal control.

éhrnal control s M}hs design or operation of a control does not allow
ormal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
g&n a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficlency, or a

ofibigh mynal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstaternent of the efMifks fipfiirCial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a
timely basis. A significa P Elency s a deficiency, or a combination of deficlencies, in internal control
that Is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance.

Our conslideration of Internal control was for the limited purpose described In the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identtfy all deficiencies in Internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given thesa limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies In internal control that we consider to be material weeknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been Identified.

12,



Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Economic Development Corporation's financial
statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an
opinion on compilance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do
not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and complignce
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectivenass of the entity's internal
control or on compllance. This report is an integral part of an audit accordance with
Government Auditing Standards In considering the entity's internal compliance. Accordingly,
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Maroin mJC’auﬁaay, Pe

Queensbury, NY
, 2018

13.
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Marvin and Company, P.C.
111 Everts Ave., P.0O. Box 4750
Queensbury, NY 12804
518-792-6595

March 12, 2018

Jennifer Switzer, Director of Finance
Economic Development Corporation

333 Glen Street, Suite 101

Glens Falls, NY 12801

Dear Ms. Switzer:

Enclosed are the original and one copi;of the 2017 Exempt
Organization returns, as follows...ir*ﬁﬁ

2017 Form 990
2017 New York Form CHARS500

We have prepared the return fR @ ijjprmation you furnished us
without verification. Upon exdkilk
authorities, requests may M8z & for underlying data. We
therefore recommend that4bu medérve all records which you
may be called upon to pAEu#E 1% connection with such
possible examinations.,. W

Please review the r _f

We have enclosed mailw' 
filing the return.

We recommend that you use certified mail with poet marked
receipt for proof of timely filing.

We sincerely appreciate the opportunity to serve you. Please
contact us if you have any questions concerning the tax
return.

Very Truly Yours,

Marvin and Company, P.C.




TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS

FORM 990

FOR THE YEAR ENDING

Prepared for Jennifer Switzer, Director of Finance
Economic Development Corporation
333 Glen Street, Suite 101
Glens Falls, NY 12801
Prepared by
Marivin and Company, P.C.
111 Bverts Ave., P.O. 4750
Queensbury, NY 12804
Amount due Not applicable
or refund :
Make check
payabls to Not applicable
Mail tax retum
and check {if
applicable)to | Not applicable
m :‘n"“b. Not applicable
or before | . 5
Special This return has "‘17 f{ied for electronic filing. After you
nstructions have reviewed the réturn for completeness and accuracy,

please sign, date and return Form 8879-EO to our office. We
will transmit the return electronically to the IRS and no
further action is required. Return Form 8879-EO to us by May

15, 2018.

FOR YOUR OWN PROTECTION, PLEASE DO NOT RETURN YOUR E-FILE
AUTHORIZATION FORMS AS UNSECURED ATTACHMENTS TO AN E-MAIL.
PLEASE RETURN THEM BY MAIL, SHAREFILE, PASSWORD PROTECTED
ATTACHMENTS TO AN E-MAIL, OR BY FAX TO 518-792-6635.




¥hwet THIS IS NOT A FILEABLE COPY #ww#s

IRS e-file Signature Authorization OMB No. 1645- 1878
ram 8879-EO for an Exempt Organization
For calsndar yuer 2017, or fisoal year baginning \ 2017, and ending " 2“-'7
Dapertmart of the Trassury ¥> Do not send to the IRS. Kesp for your recorde. -
internl Revenus Servios > Qo to www.ire.ac 8378 3
Tame of exempt organkalion Employar owtioston sumber——
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 14-1757090
Name and title of officer
EDWARD BARTHOLOMEW
BS

DENT

ﬂnboxforheuﬂmfbrwhlmmmmmmmmmdmmmmﬂw.mmum. If you check the box
anllne1..2-.3-.4-,«6-.below.-mdhmmonmntheformmm bohgﬂodwmmhfommbhnk.menhmﬂmw.!h,ab.lb,orﬁb,
whlchovurhlppllcabla,bhnk(domtemer-o-). But.Il'youentared-o-mmm.mmﬂonmmpﬂcwblmbm.nnmteomphbmm
than 1 fine in Part 1.

1a Form@90checkhere 3»[X] b Total revenus, It any (Form 990, Part VIl, column (A), ine 12)
2a Form980EZcheokhere 3>[_] b Total revenus, I any (Form 90052, bne 9)
3 Form 1120POL checkhere %> [ 1 b Toteltax Fom 1120P0L, e 22y "
4a Form B90PF cheokhere 3>[1 b Tax based on Investment income (Form , Part VI, line &)
Sa Form 8868 checkhers B[] b Balanoe Due (Form 8866, ke 3¢) .......

683,352,

LT
Under penaities of perury, | dechnmntllmanoﬂberofﬂ'leabweormnhlﬂ s
omnbmmmmdmmpmmnwmeamdmmandmm bestise

R4 have examined a copy of the organization's 2017
dge and bellel, they are trus, corect, and complete. |

mrmrdeehrummumoumhmubmblhumoummanhwpy . untlon’ulachonlcmmm.lmnumtoalwnw
InhmedhhuMcaprowdw,mm.ordmhummoﬂghm [ERO) to 36 rganizetion's retum to the IRS and to recelve from the IRS
(ljannclmwhdgumofmelptormonfornjwuonmma B brmydehyhpmmmmmorralund.nnd(el
ﬂladmofmyromnd.lflppleabh.lmmous.mryandlh . ‘ IAqenttnInIMuneleWorlcthwlhdrawnl(dm
deblt)enhytomeﬂnanohllnnﬂnmonmmmmdhamdhﬂnuxpmpa : gare Jor payment of the organizetion's federal taxes owed on this
romm.n'ndﬂleﬁmnalnllnaﬂmﬂontodahltmeemrymmb } mnﬂn.lnuuwmmeu.s.mewFlmnehlAuamnt

1-888-3534537 no later than 2 business days prior 1o the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to recelve co )
payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PINg
organization's conesnt to slectronic funds withdrawal,

)l rieceasary to answer Inquiries and resolve lssues related to the
Hfor the organization’s electronlc return and, if applicable, the

Officer’a PIN: check one box only £
(X7 i suthorize MARVIN AND COMPANG: to enter my PIN

Enter five numbars, bat
o not snter all zeros

nwsbnmuonmeorg:nlutbn'stuywanﬂmummm. Iflhlvehdlclhdvduinmrammm:eowofmeremm
labehgﬂladmlmmnmlu)muuhmgdunﬂuumamlnsFadlsmpmgrmldnnmhommelrmﬂomdmom
enter my PIN on the retum's disclosure consent screen.

Dummmm organhnﬂnn.lwﬂlenhrmyPlNumynlgnMonmeorganhaﬂnn'suxyudeactronhllyﬂed retumn. i ! have
hdlcuhedvﬂhlnﬁhmhmﬂmtacopyoﬂherehmhbemﬂbdmmamuuamyﬂu)ummmaﬂﬂunpmdmemsm
pmgmlwllanhrmyPlNonmemm'udhdoumconummn.

Officer's signaturs b _ ***** THTG Ig NOT A FILEABLE COPY *%¥% pnyis
[ EAually  Ce A antication
ERO’s EFIN/PIN. Enter your sixdiglt electronic filng identification

number (EFIN) followed by your five-dight seftselected PIN. E}M
not anter all zer08

loerﬂfyMﬂ-nabovenumeﬂcanWhmyPlN.whlchhmyllgnltumonihezoweloctronluﬂymadnhmformoomanluﬁonlndlutedlbove.!
oorrllrrnmnﬂlmsubmlttlngtl'nlummlnmmmm!hamqummmb.ﬂn.Modamudoﬂa(MeF)Infamsuonbrmrhad iRS

AT 0 AL

ERO's signature @ Date 3 03/12/18

ERO Must Retain This Form - See instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

R ———
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions. Form 8879-EO (2017)
723081 10-11-17




Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Undwuoﬂonllﬂc}lﬂ.wmﬂdhlmmcodlmmw
> mmmmmnw-mmbmuumhmmﬁ

[(Jsw | ECONOMTC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
N ooz . L 14-1757090
[ | Number and stroet {or P.0. box If mal i not devered 1o street address) Room/suls | E T number
Clre 333 GLEN STREET, SUITE 101 518-761-6007
Eﬁ' City or town, state or provinge, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code |G Gross mosipin § - ‘ v
[amee|  QLENS FALLS, NY 12801 .- Hia) ls this a group retum
[ rmmmnpnmwm!m BARTHOLOMER for subordinates? ... Tves (Xlno
. m AS C ABQOVE Hi{b) Are st aubordinates inckied?l_| Yes L_INo
501(¢c] <& . (Ingert no. 4947(a){1) or 527 'No.'mnhuu.(tummﬂ

' Briefly describe the arganization’s mission or most significant activities:
ECONOMY OF THE REGION. '
2 ' ' £ more than 25% of Its net assets ,
3 Number of voting members of the govering body (Part Vi, kne 18) .. WBR.............come 3 40
S| & Number of independent voting members of the goverring body (Part N I 1
& Total rumber of Indlviduala employed in calendar yeer 2017 (Part V, HE@WAY .......................ccoocc 5 5
g 6 Total number Of VOITIoRrS (Gatimate I NSOBSARIY) ..................oee. Qayierrereres vttt 6 0
7-T¢hlmuhhdbmhmmonuoﬂumVlllodum(c). ,,,,, 7a 0.
_ | b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 880-T, line 348 MREREY. . reeccccevemssocsinisiisan () 0.
’ Prior Year Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Pert Vil Bne th) ... 658G NG oeeeneee e 629,270, 655,290,
9 Program service revenue (Part Vi, ine 2g) ............ 24,173, zilyiz'
10 Investment Income (Part VIll, column (A), ines 3, 4, ~ 901, 948,
11 Other revenue (Part Vill, mw-lhﬁlﬁ 6d, Boglic 1NGShd 118) . ..................... __EEUWS sag'w 4,130,
112 Total revenus - add lines 8 thro % agiarPogil, cofnnn (A), lne 12} ......... z s 2 .
Grnnhlndlhlhrlmumlpddﬂ’mb(. 1 0. 0.
14 BeheMts pald to or for members (Part X, 00 _ 0. 0.
18 Salriss, oiher compensation, employse benefits | eohmrl(A).lnus-m) _________ 374,714, 383,730,
s 18a Professionial fundraising feea (Part X, column (A), ine 11e} o - 0.
b Totsl fundraising expenses (Part 1X, ootumn (D), ine 25) 4 B haem s o gt
17 Othier expenses (Part [X, coimn (A}, ines 118-11d, 110248} . ....ccovvivrvrcmnncreans 2 . . s
18 Total expenses. Add lines 1317 (must equal Part IX, column (A), lne 25) ................. 626 775--__1?2.,_”6_ 531,123,
19 _Rsvenus less Subtract ine 18 from N8 12 ... e 33,437, ’ .
5 Il!lnnll!.ﬂcll'lﬂlﬁlr End of Year -
20 Totelasssts (PartX, N0 18) ... e cess tsns s s s :,_5 LB-U . I,!GI,I“.
i Ine21 fromiNe 20 . ....coccicieenanaaiiaeaee.e. y L o R

Undér penaities of perjury, | deciara that [ heve samined his return, including accompanying.schetules and statemants, and to the best of my inowladge and bolle, it is

tun.mmchahdmm Declaration ofpnpnrﬂ'gumarmlngﬂ_ll;or)hbmdonllhibmlﬂonufwhlchprmmhuu_nxknumdue.

sign " Signalure o offcer Dt
Here EDWARD BARTHOLOMEW, PRESIDENT
o print Nama
Print/Type praparer's name Preparer's signature D&l ook ] PN
Pald HEATHER D. PATTEN, CPA 03/12/1 00966838
Prapater | Fim's name Fiem's EIN 5. -
Use Only Fmsmm‘, III Eaﬁ!s AUE. ' F.El W :
ENSBUR P NY 12304 Phonsne.518-792-6595

the IFtS discuss t : jitn prepare lee : pipctio TR (-]

722001 112817 LHA FuwmmmmhMImﬂm Form 980 2017)



1 Briefly describe the organization’s misalon:

TO PLAN, PROMOTE, COORDINATE AND EXECUTE PROGRAMS IN THE WARREN COUNTY
REGION OF WEW iﬁﬁ ETATE AINED AT 1IMPROVING THE QUALITY OF LIFE OF 1T8
RESTIDENTS BY ENHANCING AND DIVERSIFYING THE ECONOMY OF THE REGION

E REGION.

2 Dldmeomnh!bnundmlnysbnmuntprogmmmbudurhgmeyurwhlchmnotmonﬂn

Hf *Yes," describe these new services on 8cheduls O,
3 Dldmeorgmhatbneemconduelhu,mmhuludmmmmlnhwueondueb,anypmgramaeMeu? __________________ DYu mﬂo

} (Ravarue g !:l gaz‘ )
)} evenuss )
d4c  (Code: ) (Bxpense s Iroluding grants of § } (Rovenuns )

4d Other program aervices (Desactibs In Schedule Q)
— {Expeness$ lnﬁﬂﬂ%dl ) (Rwvenues )

732002 11-28-17 SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION(S)
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___ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION __14-1757090 pue3

)
gl .

- * 1 Al .
o ' ' Yes
1 hﬂnmnhuﬂondumbedhmﬂonﬁﬁ(c)(&)w“ﬂﬂﬂ)(mmmlpmmmmﬁm)?
2  Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of COMNIOMR ...............uwmmeerssmssrsesssssssssss .
3 Didhangmlzluonmhdluctwhdluctpoﬂﬂodoumdmwﬂvﬂumbdnﬂdorhoppulﬂmtowﬂﬂﬂuh
public offica? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, PEILT . ..............ccocvmpeinmm st sssssssassisinns . .
4 mmimmumwmmmmhmmmWhmummwmnm
during the tax year? if "Yes," complete Schecule G, PBITIT ................cecennsissessss st s sssesss s ssenss
B Io_meorg-nluﬂonauoﬂonsmtom).m1(ex5).a5m@c)(s)mwmmmwpm.mnum.u
:IMMHWhMPMmSMD?#'YO&'mSMGPdrrm _____ : . .
] Dldihaugunlzlbnmmhmymmvbdw'wmyimm«mumfwmhhmmmmm
pmldcadvbomﬁudbhhﬂmorrmnunofmumhﬂnthduormaounh?lf'Yn,'msmn,Per 8
7 Dldﬂuug-nluﬂonmhwhﬂammﬂmmmhmmwmopmm.
momhmmmanmmmmm'mpmmnmu ..... )
8 Whmﬂonmmmamwnmdemmm?#'M'm
SCHOGUIB D, PO I . ..o+ eeeeeevsssssssasssessasssasstsase viremseeasemss sas 44 SRR L RN A2 e SRR RS SE s nnm RS AP RS SRS
o Dldtlaormnmﬂonrepa'tunmmmmmx.lhoﬂ.formwwumudhlmmm.m-lmmbr
amounts not lsted In Part X; or provide orecit oounseling, detst management, credit i, or debt negotietion
If "Yos,” complete Schecule D, PertlV —.................. . R X
10 Whmnhﬁon.dheﬂywﬂm@anhhdmnhﬂoﬂ,hﬂluﬂh ed endowments, permanent
endowments, or quastendowrments? if *Yes,” complete Schecivie D, PartV & . N
1 Hhmﬂuﬂon'ammbmyulhobﬂowkmquuﬂmhwu.'
as applicable. K
a Dldﬂnwnhﬂonreportmmmntforlund.buldiua.md.qﬂpmm
b D the organization report an amount for investments - ther sects
assets reported in Part X, line 167 i "Yes," complete Schecklo D Ut ...............oooouerrosrsmerssssrssenses st
c Did the organization report an amount for Investments - prog pied
assets reported In Part X, line 167 /f "Yes," complets Schg

5

lﬂ-l

Y

T T O T [ B 1

D, Parts VI, VI, VIIl, DX, or X

107 ¥ "Yas," complste Schedule D,

11b

L L I ) D

& Did the organization report an amount for other Scuiser o 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 110
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated (N statlaients for the tax year include a footnote thet addreases
the organization’s labilty for uncertain tax positior.”SEler iy (ASG?M”'M'MSMDD,MX .
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent aucnggjrariole statemsnts for the tax year? if *Yes,* compiete
Schedule D, Parts Xand Xif | .. e eeeesemeersesseeeseeavemseseares eLERRALEASRaREbeRARE s ER SRR EAPRESAE SRS A e R AR S PSR R
b Wuwmmlmhmm.mmmmummunmm
#'Yas,'mdlfﬂnawnﬂbnmwmwa'mlmml,ﬂnnommﬂly%ldmﬂ.M)ﬂmd)ﬂ”sopﬂmd_ . |12b
13  Is the organization a school described In section 170BX1NA)N? i Yes, complete SCHOAURE . ........oovvvveirree 0
14a

14a wummannmm,mm.ormunddwtmumdmv ________________________
b wmmnuummqmmemmuuwwdmmﬂomfromgranhnuldng.mmw.mheu.
mmnam.andmmmmmmmmewm.ummmnwmmmnsmm
or more? if "Yes, " complete Schedulo F, PRIBIBRAIV | .............ccceemimmeimmernrimesssessmsssnt s sttt ssscosi istaien s
15 DIdttworgMonmpmtonPnrllx.ool.lmnw.hs.mmmﬁmodgmmmmworhrlny
foreign crganization? ¥ 'Yes," complete Schedule F, PRASIBAAIV  .........ooevvreevcvvsrcninrcsssnnss sttt 16
16 DldthoomnnhaﬂonmportmPMKeohm(A}.lho&mthﬁ.OdemﬂeMwmmto
or for foreign Individuals? i “Yes," complete Schedule F, PRSI BRAIV ... ............oommmmmsermmsessscssssssssssssssssesss s ssssres
17 Dldtheomnnmtlonmponatohldmuthmﬂ&,@ofwﬁmfaamhwmdmndmmmmm
column (A), ines 6 and 1167 If "Yes," complate Schedule G, PRI . ...........ccooemmneeer e issssssssssssssesmm s sssssns s
18 Dldthoomnnlzatlonmpoﬂnmﬂnantiﬁ.OOthlofﬂndmhthgmuhwmemdomeuﬂomonPnerIII.IInu

10 and 8a? i "Yes," complate SChEle G, PEIEH ___............c.ccoereiresissssiiss s s bsrsbe s ssssrsssamass bt pessses s e masan s
10 udmeorglnmnnponmummﬂs,DOOofgmhwneernguﬂngwﬂmuonPnrtVIII, line Oa? if "Yas,"

complete Schedule G, Part #l X R —— . \
Form 880 (2017)

ulbelu

>
oIbe pe b4 e

TSRO0 11-20-17



20a Did the organization Operate one or more hospital facilities? / "Yes," compiste Schedule H

b It "Yea" to kne 20a, did the crganization attach a copy of Its sucited financial statements o this s

21 mmowmnmmmmmmﬁ.wodgmummmmymuucmhﬂmw
domuk'wwnmﬂﬂnhPmDLeohmn(A).lneﬁff'M'mMLPlrtslandll _____________________________________
22 mmmhmmmmmss.mammmmmwfmdmhmmm
Part IX, column (A}, line 27 If *Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts | and il
2 Dldﬂuorgnnlzulbnanm'Yu'thrtVll.SecﬂonA.Im3.4.or5nbunconm¢uonofmoormhuon'loum
mmm.dm.wmwmm.mmmww K "Yes," compiste
Schedule J
24a Dfdihaorgnnhutlonm:mmmmmmmmumoUMdeﬂw.Mndh
lutdlyul'ﬂnyur.hutwuhuuodmnmmbﬂm,zooz?If'Yu,'mmrmmmwmmm
Sdtod:dol(ff'ﬁb',gotoha?&

2 LEXAMBMLRONIRY ...ttt
d Dldtmorgnnlzatlonaotnan"onbohnlfof'houerl’orbondlwI;‘hndenanyﬂmduﬂmmeyur‘?____,_,___________,,,__
28 Bection 601(c)3), SOHc)A4), and 801(c)20) organizations, Did the organization engf In an excess benefit
transaction with a disquafiled person during the year? # "Yes, " complste Sched s ITE ettt et e ron
b hﬂnorgnnlzatbnlmﬂn:ltungnﬂhnnmubenuﬂhmﬂhnm Tl
Ihlthehnuuﬂnnhnanotbmrepomdonanyofmemnlndun'spm : EZ? If "Yes," complete
SOOKL, PUEI ...l ol

Yeoa

ME

28 Dldhprgnnlmbnraponinynnnuntonmx.hes.a.przzfor SIREBALD™ or payables to any curent or

contributor or employee thereof, a grant sslection committes
orany of these persans?  *Yos, complete Schecule L, Faidlie, . N& .
286 Wumeorg-nlzaﬂonlpmytoqbushounnaacﬂon hg parties (see Schadule L, Part IV
Instructions for applicable fling thresholds, conditions, & 4
a Acumorfommoﬂbar.dmw.tum.orhay &%, " compilete Schedule L, Part IV
A family member of a current or former officer, dirglisr™ B, OF RSy empioyee? f "Yes, " complete Scheduls L, Part IV

§
!
;
g‘
;
g.
|

contributions? /f "Yas, " complets Schedule.M
a Dldﬂnomlnlzltbnlqudm.hmlnm or diasolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," compiete Schedule N, Fart |

SOOI, PILI ... st oo
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 i "Yes,* complete Schocule R, Part!
Was the organization rdaudhnnyuxmptortuubhmuty?ﬂ'ws,'mnphmsmn& Part lf, ill, or IV, and

PartV, ine 1

i “Yes" to ine 358, dumeommhﬁummeymmhmwmgmhmynnmﬂonmmaommanﬂty
within the meaning of section 512{b)(13)? if "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartV, ling 2

30 Slotlonlo1(e)(3)or¢lnhatlonn.nldtheomunlmbnm:nymmntomexanptmnchnﬂubhwwmluﬁon?

¥ Y8," COMEIGHO SHGAMD P POV, BIOZ .............cceesse oo
37 Did the organtzation conduct more than 5% oflhactMﬂuﬁmnghmenﬂtthnmamommluﬂon

mmmremdunpmordibhrfedemlhmohxpumﬂu?lf'ho.'msmdmﬁ.mw ___________________
38 DldmaorgnnlutloneompishSehodmOandpmvldaeWuﬂonlhSd-nddeOfoer\n.lneaﬂband19?

T32004 11-28-17
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A n’ Bither

m#mom-mwmmwmr‘wwv .................................................

1a WﬂnnummhﬂdeFm1MEmr-Hnﬂmm .................................

b mnmmmw&amnmum-&nmw
L] Wﬂnowﬁﬁonwnp&ﬂhbndmpwhhoﬂhgnhfwnpuﬂ:hpmmhbmwwm

{gembiing) winnings to prize WINNers? ...__............cccoocerrenes eSS

22 mumwdmmmmmm Mnﬂthldl'wloedenxsuhmenh
filad for the calendiar year ending with or within the year covered by thisretum ..............cooue: 2

b If atleast one la reparted on ine 2a, did the organization flie all recuied federal employment tax retUMe?................c......
Noh-lfﬁnmdlnuhmzlbammzmmwmnvbmquhdho-ﬂc(mmmnﬂw ............................

Dﬂmewgnnlzdonhnnunrdmmgm inpome of $1,000 or more dwing the ysar? |
If "Yes," has It flled a Form 880-T for this year? if "No, " to ine 3b, provide sn explanation in SBcheduls O .. ........

At any time during the calendar year, did the organizetion have an inlerest In, or a signature or other authority over, a

financial socount In a foreign country (such as & bank account, sscurities account, or other financlal acoount)? ................

b HYes, * enter the name of the foreign country: ¥

SaelmtrucﬂomforﬁlmnquhmnnhformENForm114.RopoﬂdFMankdemeM(FEAH).

w»m.w-mw-mmmmmmnwmmhmm ,,,,,,,,

Hf "Yes," to line S or b, did the organizetion fle Form 888BTY ..........c.voveeee
Dmﬂuomwﬂbnhwumﬂgwuwmmmmaﬂygm ]

udmymbbmmwmwmmnwwhamwlmw Jcher ransaction?..................

wmmnmmmuducmhummmm
[ ] Il'Yel,'cl;dﬂnorglnhlﬂdnhdudouﬂIImyldbﬂlthnlnupnu

were not tax docucHbIE? _...............ccomcemrmmrnrenimsiemns s s st
7 Organizations thet may recelve deductibie contributions under secticn
Did the organtzation recelve a payment in excass of $75 made partly &s a o
H'Yu.'didheommlnﬂonmﬂfyﬁodmolﬂuvulmofﬂn
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwiss dlepose of tancibie
1011l FOIM B2B2T? ....eevicmrerrememasssessssasssrrmunesnasns noanunar

I *Yes,” Indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during i)

# the organization received a contribution of ce
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor svigsd
upmoﬂngommhﬂonhnwmbmhmhdd
o Wnnmhﬂmrmlnhlﬂngmm .
b Dldﬂnspomorhgomuhunnmhamwonmadomr donor advieor, orulmdpemn‘?

10 Section 801{c){7) orgenizations. Enter:

':r;?-'-cn
E
|
i

a Inktiation fees and caphtal contributions Included on Part VL, N 12 . .........ccenmmemicisicniirnisnees 10n

b Qross recelpts, incluced on Form 880, Part Vits, fine 12, for public use of club facllities e 100
41 Ssction 501(c){12) orgenizations. Enter:

a Gross Income from members of SharsholIers ... s 11

b lmuhoomhummmmonotmumwmduoorpddtoamrmmunﬂhn

amounts dus or recelved fOM MMBITLY .................cooeemrssssmmrmssimsmssnmres e sssssss sssssnnsaasssa s s s 11b

122 &cﬂondlﬂ(llﬂmnmmptmmhhoorgnnluﬂonﬂlmFormﬂOlnlhuomeMOﬂ?

b i "Yes,’ * aniter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ................ 12b

13 hcllonaﬂﬂeMmdnodnunpmﬂtMImm
a hmougnnhnﬂnnwmhmqmthuImthmmunomw
Nmmmuwuumfouddmwmmmwmmmmmsmmbo
b Ermumempummmm”nuﬂmlauqmndmmmmbywmhmm

organization Is licensed to lssus qualfied health pians 12b
© Enter the amount of reserves onhand 13¢
i4a Did the organization mwpnmnbmhdmrhmm servioss dwlnomtuyeﬂ
. an msmom:o

b I "Yes," has it

732008 11-20-17




ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 14-1757090 ppge
ag DI . ) omnquch'Yu'mbhszmrbbww,mbru'M'm
tuman.ab,orwbbobw,ducrbetmmm“m changes in Scheduls O. See instructions.

ook if Scheduls O o 1. I'g g g .

L Whmmb&dmmbmofhmﬂﬂmbﬂdﬂtmmddﬂwmw ..................
h‘ﬂmmmmrhldlﬂmnmlnvoﬁmnghmmong members of the governing body, or If the governing
body delegated broad suthortly to an executive commitise or similar committee, explain in Schecuie 0.

b Etmmlenun'berofvoml:munbauhohdedhhou.lbove.\ndmmlndepondml SO I 11

2 Dldanyofneer.dhchor.hum.arhaymbyuhaveafmulynhﬂomhhunbuﬂmnrehﬂumMpMﬁmyuhu
Officer, director, trUstee, Or Ky SMPIOYET _.............ccoooooeeoeeseessesos oo

) Dldiheorganlzalbndehqnhemtdmmmagomﬂduﬂaouﬂomﬂypuﬂmnndbyprundwﬂndmﬂmvhbn
ofomeera'.dlreomoruum-.orhwomnloveoemmmmntounpwormm...........................

4 DldmeorganlznlonmWnlgnMdmmgutolummhndmum-hcehpanomm“sm,

8 Dldtheorgnnhathnbeenmemudurhglhaymofuhnmarudmmaﬂnomnlzﬂmhmdﬂ

8 Did the organization have members or stockholders?

| 1n

and branohes to ensure thelr oparations are consistent
11a Huﬂmorganluﬂonprwidadnmpletecopydmll
b DeccrlbalnScruduleomepmeue,lfany.uudby s
12z Did the organization have a written conflict of Intag
b Wara officers, directors, or trustess, and key employog
(] Dldmeomanlztﬂonregularlyandoamlatenﬂy
in Schedule O how thiswasdone =~ "§
18 Did the arganization have & written whistisblowerpoky? .~ CCCTTTTTTTTTT
14 Did the organization have a written document retenticn and destructionpobey? .. "
16 DldihaprweuI‘ordourmhlngeompenutbnofmofolovdngpmmlncudurevlmnndlppmdbyhdepmdam
persons, comparabillty data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and declalon?
a Theorgmlzlﬂon'scEO.Exeeuﬂveka.ortopmngomemornchl
B Other officers or key employees of the organlzaion ...
if "Yes" to fine 15a or 16b, desoribe the process in Schedule O (see Instructions).
16a Dldtheorgank:uonhvesth.pontlbutemto,orparudpuulnajdrﬂunmnrlknlhrnmmamemm.
txable oty dUANG B YBAIT .................ccco.eovmerssmmsssecereeeesmessee s ses e seeee s oo
b If'Yeu.'dldmeorgmlznﬂonfnllowawmgnpolhyorpmduroqurhgﬁeorunnhﬂuntowdumlhpwﬂdpuﬂon
hjolrnwnmrolrrquennmsundarapplhabhhdmlhxhw.andhhutepshnfaomrdhommhﬂon's
B with to such ?
Section C. Disclosure .
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 Is required to be filsd >N Y
18 &oﬂnnﬂﬁmquhunorgnnfuﬂonmrndoell:Form1023(or1024llapplcabla).m.lndBBO-T{s.ctbnsouc)cs)oonly)mllahb
for ubnehlpectbn.lndbllehowyoumademmmlhble.checkanmm.
Ownwebsts [ ]Anotherswebste (X Upon request ] other fexpiain in Schectuie )
19 Deoerl:alnSchodubomeﬂnr(andHlo,hmmamnmnmmgmﬂmdocmmm.mﬁbtdmm.mdechl
statements avaliable to the public during the tax year.

20 Bmeihennmo.lddm.lndtalephonanumbwdmemmnmommaommhﬁon‘abmmm:ia
JENNIFER SWITZER - 518-761-6007

L 8T, ULTE GL FALLS, 1
% —
732006 11-28-17 Form 980 (2017

smbers of its goveming body befors filing the form?
D to review this Form 890,
F go to e 13

wmmmﬂww”.m. ..................




14-1757090 . Pane?
e 7';’?-—?#-'7”

1a cdnmwm_wformbmmmwbém.nmnwnb&hiumf&mmmmdmmammwumrmm.
o List all of the s ourrent offioecs, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of compeneation,

Enter -0- in columna (D), (E), and {F) f no compensation wes pald. e ;
OLIltllolem " L e "moyn'::jeu ﬂ::dmﬁl'w tulho.. key employes) who recelved report-
® List the five oBITO heet compenasted aos [other an , director, or

mmmsmmmﬂwmrum1mmamm31mmmmmmdwmwm

A
Name and Titie
rofuled L'!’ i Isc) onganization
P § roiostors
) ll HE
{1) JUDY CALOGERO T.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{2) JIM SIPLOR .
BOARD MENBER X 0. 0. 0.
{3) OOEN STROUGH .
BOARD MENBER 0. 0. 0.
(4) HAROLD TAYLOR .
BOARD MEMBER . 0. 0. 0.
{5) MATT FULLER
BOARD MEMEER 0. 0. 0.
{6) KRIBTINE DUFFY
BOARD MEMBER . 0. 0. 0.
{7) DEREE BASILE .
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{8) CRRIS BARDEN .
VICE CHAIRMAN X 0. 0. 0.
(9) JEFFERY BYRNE 2.00
BECRETARY X 0. 0. 0.
{10) ARLEEN GIRARD B
CHAIR X 0. 0. 0.
(11) EDWARD BARTHOLOMEW 55.
PRESIDENT X 115,305, 0. 11,011.
(12) MITCE ANADO !.GU
TREASURER X 0. 0. 0.
Famsmgmn

732007 11-28-17



14-1757090

@) (E} L]
Name and thie hi:uvem o not ahecs Are e one Repartable Reportable Esﬂnm:'
rs per u In both an compensation pansation amount
weosk ';‘ﬁ"".".:.?.":’.""mm from G:r:nnhhd other
(st any ! the s compenaation
hours for organization (W21 098-MISC) from the
reited | ¥ i I! (W:21008-MISC) organization
oronnlzm'q! : and relsted
below i g organizations
=l T
b Subtotal . T . NP 305, 0. 11,011,
© Total from continustion sheets o Part VI, Bection A 4 v » 0. . 0.
d Total(sddWnes tbandte) ... ... & e 115,305, 0. IT, 01T,
2 Total number of individuals (including bove) who recelved more than $100,000 of reportable
: gtion from the organization B>
3 Did the organization list any former officer, directSNisa teliie employes, or highest compensated empioyss on
fine 187  "Yes, * complete Schedule J for SUCh INOVGMREES.. ..o
4 FnunylndlvlduallbbdonIlnn1u.Iaihesumoflapombbeompemuumandomoroompunuumfromﬁenrqarlmn
nndrslatodorglnlzatlonlgreuhrmm3150.000?#'Yos,'wmlueSMinbramhlnmu"_m_"

[ DldlnypmonIl-tedonIIne1amdvemmmommaaﬂnnﬁnmwunmhhdomanhﬂmwlmw;ﬁor;em )

rend 7 i "Yos.* Schedule J for such , s -
Section B. Independent Coniractors
1 Gompbhmhtlblaforyourﬂuhlgm;temmemud independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the ization. rt n for the celsndar ending with or within the organization's tax g
A ® ©
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compeansation

2 Tohlnumberoflndepondanteonhctouhchdhgbutnotllmllndmmoulhhdabovo}vmnreodvedmmhn
1 of an the organ : 0

732008 11-20-17



14-1757090 __ Pan®

f Ld

f Al other conirfbutions, gifts, grants, and

simbar amounts not included above ki

162,290.

g mmmwhmm-m‘ .

1

2a MINUAL -E'I'ING

500099

-

[

655,290.
_10,135. 0,1

P L I P 1

gﬁ
E_;

Total. 2821
3  Investment indome (including dividends, Intersst, and

other simllar amourts)
4 lnmﬂommmmufhxmptbondmds

.
b

948.

A NGt GBI OF 088) ..o

b Lese:drectexpenses . ... ... bj
o Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ................

& a @ross income from fundralsing events (not £
including § of : i
oontributions raported on line 1c). See [ e
Part IV, e 18 S e . < el LS

g b Lees: diect expensee b o) MG £y
c Nﬂhmwﬂou)ﬁunﬂmdmm &> G o)

® a Gross Income from gaming activities. See S 5 e 5 P 2y e

PartiV,ine 18 _ . a x o Vo £
24 : o < 359

10 a Gross sales of Inventory, less retumns ek ., J.~ :
and alloOWBNOBE ................cocooemcssmmeeenres a ST i v
b Less:costafgoodssold . .................. B S &
B>
Misosllansous Revenus ness & ¥ = T " :
11a SOUTH ADIRONDA PL, 3 s - 1
b 2L ' 300059 : ~ 330

d Alotherrevenue _ ...........icooomn

112  Tolal rovenus. 8eo Instructions. ..., po—

o Total Addlines 11819d . ...........ccoornvnnrnrrmreecseneninen

732000 11-28-17
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ECONOMIC DEVE

T
STATE '

Section 501 and 501

MMMMMMMGM
7, 8b, 6b, and 10b of Part Vill.

Check If Schedule O contalna a

&Y colimns. Al other

or note to any jine In

Total expenses

LOPMENT CORPORATION

-]
d
e
-1

Grants and othar assistance o domestic organizations
and domestic governments. Sae Part IV, line 21

Grants and other asalstance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, ine22

Qrants and other assistanoe to foreign
organizations, foreign govemments, and foreign
Individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

Benefits pakd to or formembers ...

Compensation of ourrent officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees

126, 316.

113,684,

14-1757090 page10

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persong described In section 4858(c){S}B)
Other salaries and wages

6.

6,538,

Pension plan accruais and contributions {Includs
saction 401(k) and 403(b) employer confributions)

Feos for services (nonemployeesy.

Professional fundrelsing services. See Part IV, ling 17
Investment managementfece .

Other. {If lina 11g amount axcesds 10% of line 25,
column {A) amount, list ine 11p expenses on Sch 0.)
Advertising and promotion

511.

400.

3!

WP L

_ 5,171,

4,924,

21, .

g, 127.

Other ufensu. Itemtzs sxpenses not coverad
abowva. (

246 smourtt exceads 10% of lina 25, column (A)
amourt, ligt line 240 expenses on Schedule 0.)

BUSINESS DRVELOPMENT

Ist miscellansous expenses in lina 24 ) iine 3

EQUIPMENT LEASE AND MAT
ESTATE TAXE -

REAL
PAYROLL FEES

All other expenses

Total functional expenses, Add iines 1 throligh 24s

Joint costs. Completa this line only If the organtzation
teported in coiumn (B) jolnt costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.

Ghaok here ¥ 8OP 98-2 958~

T2010 11-g8-17



ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 14-1757090 Ppupit

)
1 Cash-noniiterestbestng .. (055.] 1 285,232,
2 Savings and temporary cash investments b o 2 568,993,
8 Pledges and grants receivable, net 8 -
4  ACOOUNTS NGOSVEDIS, MBL . " _.......ccoooiiriisenniesessneienssenssssresseres a ol 41 115,820,
B Lumundoﬁmmduﬂuﬁmeumlrdfonnﬂoﬂbem.m.

tml__bu mmmmhwwmmmm
PartHof SchedulBL < ..........oeriieirerssrresersmssrseessessssmmassraensssnns 5
©  Loans and other reosivables from other disqualifie peracne (as defined under
section 4958(7(1)), persons described in section 4868(c)(3)(B), and contributing
smpioyers and sponsoring onganizations of section 501(c)8) voluntary
i empioyees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part Il of SchlL. ... {:8.]

7 Notes and loans receivable, net .. 7
8 Inventories for sale or use _, | 8
9 mewmmm X O _ 9 g7 b
10a Land, mlmandmbmﬂnem‘torm K
besia. Complete Part VI of Schedule D . ‘| 10m
b Less: acoumulsted depreciation _.............. 1 10b / [ 10c) - -L¥3
11  Invéstments - publicly traded securtties . ...................ccccrecernnen: A1) :
12  Investments - other securities. See Part IV, Ine 11 .. ... A 9}
13 Invumnb progremreiated. See Part IV, Mne 11 ... ... 13
16 O!hI'MSOOPIrHVIh.‘H K3
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 30,806. 7 13,009,
18 Gramtapayble . ... A X eenn. | 18
10 Deforred revenue ©,000.] 10 0.
20 Texexemptbondfabliies . ... . .. ... e T 20
21 Esorow or custodial acoount llabiity. G g1V & 21 : -
22 I.,ni'ﬁllnduﬂnrpayabluheumntand cezfinr Ofhaars, dirsicrs, tustees, ' o
GmplmPlrlllofSt:hodubL
2 Sowredmmquandnmmbhmmoh (e £
24 Unsecured notes and ioans payeble to unrelated thild parties . . ... 24
Other labiities (including feceral income tax, payables to reiated third
parties, and cther llabilities not Included on fines 17-24). Complete Part X of
SOOAUIB D e e e s sa b s s naes | 26
12 d nes 17 36,006, 13,009,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958}, check hers 3> and [k el L TE RS AL
complete linee 27 through 29, and ines 33 and 34. E 4 Bl A 4 3 »
27 UNrestrictod DOt aBBEEE ... ... ..o ooeseeeessneees e senee s e (095,955, 7] 1,248,185,
28 Temporarlly restricted NSt @BSBLE _.................cccocoeimiiiieeiiie e vnrseren e 3
20 Pemmenently restrictednetassets ... .
E Organizations that do not follow 8FAS 117 (ASC 058}, oheok hare w1 s e g
5 and complete finoe 30 through 34. ide T ]
80 Capital stock or trust principal, or cument funds _...............c.cccereeerrvcrerimneenns 0
81 PakHn or capltal surpius, or land, buikiing, orequipmentfund ... ... |
! 32 Retained samings, endowment, accumulated income, orotherfunds ... ‘ | 32 | :
33 Totalnotassels orfund BEIANCEB ............cc.ccoreemmeeeesemiesinssemsssesesisssnnenes | 1,095,555,/ = 1,248, 185,
134 Total sabiies and niot asseta/Tyng bEIBNCSs . munseucsuiu I 1,132, 761.[a¢| 1,261,194,
Form 980 (2017)

Ta2011 11-28-17



Hﬁfgm ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 14-1757090 Page 12
Reconclliation of Net Assets

1 Totsl revenue {must equal Part VIIL, coluron (), line 12) _ 1 683,352,
2 Total expensas (must equal Part IX, oolumn (4), kne 25) (2| 531,122,
3 Flevenua loss expenees, Subtract Ine 2fromline 1 .~ T _S_WISE 230,
4 Nulmorhndbalnnee-ntboglnnhgdywmmoqudmxlheas.oomw(w SRS B z z J
& Netunrealked gaina (icsses) on Investments | B
s 8
7 7
8 8
) Olfnrohmguhnotmnrﬁmdbdaneu(oxphhhsmmm R ] 0.
10 Nutluehori\mdbdanoeoaundofyurcorrbhelnusmroums(muuoqunll’mx.lness
L 10 112481185'
Financlal Statements and Reporting
Yea | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form800: |1 Cash  [XJ Accrual T Other y b
i the organization changed Its method of acoounting from a prior year or checked "Q r," explain In Schedule O. ok ’%’*
@8 Wera the organization's fnancia statements compled or eviewed by an ndepeng@ieccountant? 2a X
If *Yes,” chocknboxbabwtohdleuhwhsﬂnrhﬂnmchlmmforthe - fled or reviewed on a +0
basis, consolidated basis, or both: j Ty
Separatebasie [ ] Consoldatedbesis [ Both conso 2 basla
B Were the orgentzation's inanche atatements aucted by an indeponcer digralite »| X
f "Yes," check a box below to Indlcate whether the finencial statements for § ;

consclidated basis, or both: -
[X] separats basis [ consomdated basis [ Both S

ravlvworoomplntlnnoﬂhﬂnanchlltmm.nd oSt

Ilmemmmwmgrhmmm 5
32 As a resutt of a faderal award, was the crganization requl fidergo

Actand OMB Clroular A1337 . ... comme WY

Ta2012 11-28-17



SCHEDULE A

Public Charity Status and Publlc Support

(me""um. Compiete If thé organtzition is » ssction o)X3) organization or a seotion
484T(a){1) nonexempt trust.
Depertmant of the Treasury > Attach to Form 860 dr Fbirm 000-EZ.

intemed Revenus Servios 'ibeotom mﬁlﬂhrh*uoﬂunmdhhunm
Name of the organization i Employer ideriification number
ECONOMIC DEVBLOPIIEN‘I‘ CORPORATION 14-1757090
(All organtzations musat complete this part.) See instruations.
The hnotaplhmfamdlﬁmbmhhzforhﬁ1ﬂ1ruﬁ\12mmdum
1 A church, convention of churches, or sasoclation of ohurches described In seotion TTORN1XANT-
2 A school described In ssotion T7ORNTANIT. (Attach Schecule E (Form 890 or 880E2).)
8 7 Anospital or a cooperative hospltal servios organization described in section 170[bX INAXI).
4 D Amwmmmmhmmmmampmmhm1mx1mnmmhup|whm.
city, and state:
s [ Anmmmmumdawmwmmm«mmw.wmmumm
section 170MmNTNA)Y). (Complete Part I1.)
6 [ A fodeml, stats, or l5oal govemment or governmantal unit described in ssction 170X 1)A)v:
7 ] An orpanization thet nofmally receives  substantial part ofita support from a govemmental it or from the geneal putsio deeoribed I
seotion TZOBX1NANV]. (Complete Part IL)
8 1 A community trust desoribed In section T70(X1XANV). (Complete Part il.)
@ ] An agrioultural research orgentzation described in section T70[X1NANDY) or
wmwmlyalmnwnmd-gﬂumﬂ(lum).

In conjunction with a land-grant college
., city, and state of the college or

10 [ mmﬁmmm:mmmamm'oﬂg_' membership fees, and Groas receipts from
activitiea related 1o its exempt functions - subject to cartsin no more than 33 1/3% of Its support from gross Investinent
Income and uewslated business twxable Income (ees seation 511 tay) 1 soquired by the organtzation after June 30, 1675.
Seo section 509(a)2). (Complete Part Ili.) i .

11 ] An organization orgentzed and operated exciusively to test for /3 ;,—-

12 ] An organtzation organized and operated sxciusively for the bene/ig mmmammmummm“w
more publicly supported organizations described in seglic "* mmmmmmnmh
fInes 12a through 12d that deacribes the type of supdetin ion and compiete lines 126, 121, and 12g.

a [ Typel.A supporting organization operated, supé -~ d by Ita supported organtzation(e), typloally by ghving
the supported organization{s) the power to ressiuiy p rdectnmﬂodtyolﬂndhctmortrumdmeamrﬁm

3 hoonnemonwllﬂbluppomdaganhubn(l).byrwhg
oerm'olornunagmntofﬂnwppa'ﬂng G qiitsissted In the same pemons thet control or manege the supported
organization(s). You must complets Part IV, EC6g= AandC. . '

o 1 Type 1B functionaily integrated. A supporting organtzation operated in connection with, end functionally integrated with,
Its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must compiste Part [V, Sections A, D, snd E.

d (- 'MuIIIm—hmhnd&lmMAmwhomhﬂmWhmmeﬂthwpmdowwbnm
that Is not funotionally integrated. mmmgmmmndmmmmmdmm
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part [V, Sectiond A and D, and Part V.

e ] Cheok this box i the organtzation recelved a written determination from the IRS that It Is a Type [, Type Il, Type Il
functionally Integrated, or Type Il nonfunctiohally Integrated supporting organization.

£ Enorthe number of SUPPOMBT OFGANIZEUONE ... __..............ccccesemseeerssssssesesssnesseses e nss L il
| Provide the following information about the Ization
Ti) Name of supported M) EN {3 Type of crganization m_mmm'nm i) Amount of cther
etz mlﬂmml1-1nﬂ Yes No | aupport (see Instructions) |support (see Instructions)

LHAForPup:wukﬂoMothNoﬂu.mﬂnMucﬂmﬂanwmﬂnrﬂO—E?_ TS0zt 100817 MAEMMGMMT




(Compiste only If you checked the bax on Irus.T.oraofParlIorlIMQomnhltbnhﬂodhqulllyunderPutlll.n‘iheorglnlmlbn
Mlhqullfyundermemhhdbm.pbluoo_mphmhrtlll.) .

c rt

Calondar yous (or fiscai yearvoginming In)3>| _ (2)2013 | (b)2014 {e) 2016 2016 {6} 2017 ) 7ot
1 Gifis, grants, contributions, and
membership fees recelved. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.)
2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
lzullon'lboncﬂtandelﬂ!orplldto
orexpendedonitsbehat
3 The value of setvices or facilities
fumnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
4 Total, Add Ines 1 through3
& The portion of total contributions
by each person {other than a
govemnmenital unit or publicly
supportec organization) included
on fine 1 that excesds 2% of the
amount shown on Ine 11,

556,770.] 613,655, 639,906.] 629,270.] 655,290. 3,094,891,

e
3,094,891,

year {or fiscal yoar beglinning ln) &> N : j Total
7 Amounts from line 4 : 3,004,891,

securities ioans, rents, royalties,
and income from simitar sources 137.
9 Netincome from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carrled on .
10 Other income. Do not Include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (©xplainin PartV1)
11 Total support. Add Ines 7 through 10 §3 i ; ,
Gmmeohhfmmrdatedlmfvlﬂu.mcneolnﬂmctbm)

292, 901. 948. 2,472.

section C. Computation of Pub SUupport Peroentags
14 Public support percentage for 2017 (ine 8, coumn () divided by Ine 11, cokmnntt) 4 59.79 o
15 Publio support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part Il ine1s 18 95.27 %
1anaa1ms-upponmt-aoﬂ.|fmeurgmz¢uond|unomheckhbouonmns.andlmuusamxurmore.elmkwsbnund

stop here, The organizstion qualifies as a publicly supported organtzation ...~~~ L

]

more, and If the organization meets the 'Mdmm‘m.mwsbmmdmhm.apunhmwmmo
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances® teat. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organtzation | hD

ity foundation. if the organizati d not che

732022 10-06-17



2017 ECONOHIC _DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 14-1757090 Page3
alions Described in Section o))

Wc‘iﬁir'yw(ommmrmlnnmmb __{a)2013 fio) 2014 {c) 2015 {d) 2018 m' 2017 Tolsl
1 Gifta, grants, contributions, and
momb.nﬁpmmuwd (Do not

are not an unrelatad trade or bue-
iness uiidersection 513
4 Tax revenues levied for the orgen-
Ization's benefit and elther paki to
or expended onits behalf |
B mmmm«m
Mrmdbylgnwnmmdmltto
8 Total Add iines 1 through 5 .........
7a Amounts included on ines 1, 2, and
3 recslved from disqualfied persons >
b Amounis ifigfudiad on iines 2 end 3 received
from othvar than disqusiiied parsons thet

sxosed the greater of §8,000 or 196 of the
smountonine 1 fortheyeer

oAddines 7Taand7hb .................

on B. Tota
Calendar yaar (or fiscal year baginaing in) 3= 2013 > {0)20m6 (d)2016 | {=)2017 {f) Total

b Unrelatsd business taxsble incoms
(less saction 511 iaxes) from businesses
acqukedafter June 30,1875

cAddines 10aend 10b ... ...
11 Net inoome from unreiated business
activities

not Included inline 10b,
whether or not the business Is
12 Qther lncome. Do not Include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assols nPatVl) oo
13 Total sppport. (Add Bnes s, 100, 11, and 12)

14 First five years. If the Form 890 Is for the organization's first, second, third, fourﬂ\.ormmtaxyurunmﬂonmﬂc)(snrw&lﬂon D

fs Pubnewppottmawm"ama.eoumn(f)dlvldedtrylhna.eonm(f)) .................................... 18 %
lo Part| w18 %

SUc'ﬂonD.co onoflnvuhrmnhwmol’m
17 investment Income percentage for 2017 {ine 10c, ool.lmnﬂ)dlvldodbyhﬂs, comn () oo 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2018 Sohedule A, Partll, Ine 17 ........... 18 %
18a 33 1/3% eupport tests - 2017. uuom-muondumtmubmonmu.muunusl-moramasmss and ine 17 ls not

more than 33 1/3%, oheck thia box and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .................ccoumemee i

b 33 1/3% support tests - = 2016. If the organtzation did not check a box on fine 14 or line 16a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
lhnshnotmmsum mmmmdmpm Theommhﬂnnqudlblulpubidyappmdorm !»E

mbAmmammv



Y. 017 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 14-1757090 pages
| Supporting Organizations
(Gunphhonlylywduclwdnboxhheﬂonhrtl.Ifywdncloadﬂaulel.conplneSoaﬂmaA

lndB.Ifywmmd12bomeI.eoaneh8.oﬂomAmdc.llvauuheelmd1acofPMI.eonpbh

Sectlomﬁ,D,andE.Ilmoheelmd12dofPunl,MseetbnlAmdD,mdmumv.)
Sectlon A. All m Organizations

1 mmdmoomanuﬂmhaupmmuomnmnhudbymmlnmmmhmmm
dMM?”'M'MhMVIMMWommW.#mby
mwwmmmmm.#mmmmmmw.

2 W“thmwmmoﬁsdmluﬁmﬂﬁdounﬁhmmlﬂsdmmbndm
undammmu)mm?w'vog'mhinmmmmnmdmmw
organization was described in section 508(s)(1) or (2.

3a Dldﬂnomnnhatbnhmalupmdorgmhﬂondewlbodhnmnsouc)m.lB).or(ﬂ?lf'Yes,'m
{b) and () balow,

b Dldmeomnnizatlonconmmthcteauhauppomorgnnlznﬂonqunlﬁodundermtlmm1(c)(4).(5).or(63and
nﬂsﬂadihepubilcluppmmuundwaecthnsmtu)ﬂ)?ﬁ'Yoa,'MehPﬂVIwhgnmdhawfho
organization medg the dstermination.

[ Dldﬂnorgmhathnmmﬂlnalwpponmmdlugmhtbmmundmwm170(0)(2)(3)
pumom?lf'Yu.'emlﬁ:mmwmconmmawhﬂmmmmm

4a Wasmytuppoﬁodomnnlzaﬁmnotommhadhmaumudmrfomlmw
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer (b) and (o) below. o

b Dldmempankatbnhaveummwmlmddhcnuonlndecﬂhgm mialc

auppomdbrgnnlmﬂon?lf'Yu,'dmbehPmVIhowﬂnomnm
despite being controlied or supervised by or in connection with is s s
€ Dldmeorgunhuuonwpponnnyhnlgnamporbodomlnlmbnmumn IRS determination
mdoraecuomsoﬂe)(a)mdsoemmormﬂf'Yu.'anhP d:akat contf&§¥the organkation usad
to ensure thet all support to the foreign supported organization was &
Sa Did the organization add, substitute, or remaeve any suppa EREgintzatigis. during the tax yaar? / *Yes,"
answer (b) and (c} beiow (If appiicable). Aso, provide detaidPPert BB ¥ig () the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, sub ) the reascns for each such action;

mﬂmaurhodtyundatrnnmnhﬂmham - g such action; and (v} how the action

was acocmplished (such as by amendiment to the SN

b Type ! or Type Il only. Was any added or substiffiile antzation part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing docu KL
¢ Subsiitutions only. Was the subatitution the resuit ¢ bsyond the organization’s control?

6  Did the organization provide support (whether In the form grants or the provision of services or faciities) to
anyonaoﬂnrmanmhwppomdorganmmm.ll)hdwlduallﬂutlnpartofmdnrhblecm
benaﬂudbyomormmoﬂhmpporhdorgnnlutlons.or{!l)ohmupporﬂngorqmlza:bmﬂmlbo
supportorbanaﬂtoneormreofﬁeﬂlngomnnhﬂonhauppoﬂedommhaﬂom?!f'ﬁn,'pmvtdodoﬂﬂh
Part Vi,

7 Dldtheorg_nnlzatlonpmvldongmm.bnn.enmpamttbn.oroﬂmatnlhrpummtonubmnﬂnleomm
(deﬁnedInmﬁonms(c)ﬂ)(c}).afnmlymmberofummﬂdconmm.ornsﬁ% controlied entlty with
mhasumnwwmmm#'Ya'mnpthmIofSMbL(Fommqm&z.

a Dldmaorganhatbnmhuloantoldmlﬂedparaon(uddhadhnctbndﬁ&ﬂ)notdmnbedhhe??
#'Yaa,'owrtpHuPMlofSchmuL(FommWM.

fa Wnﬂnorganhaﬂmeontdhddhcﬂywlndmuynwthndumgmstuyaubymmm
disqualified persons as defined in section 4848 {other than foundation managers and organtzations described
in saction 500(a)(1) or (2)}? #f "Yes, " provide detsil in Part V1.

b mdone'ormorediuquum.upmm(udenmdhlhesa)hnmeontmllnghmmwenmymm
the supporting organization had an interest? /f "Yes, " provide detall in Part VI,

[ Dldadbqu:lnﬂodperoon(udeﬂnedhIheh)hnveanowneruhhhtaruth.orduhemypmlbmoﬂt
from.mlnwhbhihawpporﬂngorgunlzubnuhohadnanf'Yu,'plwmdetﬂhpmw.

102 Wutl'leorganlzatbnmmmmmbmnmmhdmnmmofmﬂm
4843()) (regarding certain Type || supporting organizations, and all Type lil nanfunctionstly integrated
supporting organizations)? if "Yas, " answer 10b below.,

b Dldtluommlznlonhmanyenmbulimholdhgalnﬂ:ehxym(lbosmmbqFormﬂao,to

mmmmn-dmmmﬁ}

792024 10-08-17 Schedule A (Form 890 or 980-E2) 2017




14-1757090_

1 Huhommhﬁonmqmdaglﬂoreomibuﬂmhummydhfdbwmm
@ A person who directly or Indirectly controls, elther slone or together with peraons described In (b) and {c)
beiow, the govemning body of & supported organization?
b Ahniymdlmondlwﬂbodh(ﬂlbm?

gde detafl in Part VI.

1 Did the directors, frustees, or membership of one or more supportsd organizations have the power to
mmhﬂyappoiﬁwdoctﬁhnﬂlnﬂoﬂwwﬁnomuhﬂmidmm«mndlmduﬂmﬂn
tax yoar? if "No," dascribe in Part V1 how the supporied crgenization(s) effectivaly opersted, supervised, or
mwmtmnmwmdmﬂmmwm
mmmmmmmmmwwmmmmmw
mmwmmmwmmrmwmmwmmmm

2 wmmmwmmmmwwmmmmnmw
omlrl:lﬂﬁn(a)ﬂ'lltopemad supervised, or controfled the supporting organization? / *Yes,® explahn in
MWMMWMWNMMWMWWMMM

orF coniroliad the ]
Section C. 1l anizations

1 w“amdoﬂwﬁmnwm‘adehmdummmyu' : directors

1 Did the organtzation provide to each of its supported ¢

organization's tex year, () a written notice describing the typdis o l.pportprwldodduhnmepﬂorm
year, () a copy of the Form 880 that was most recently fligiiss o ta %! notification, and (1) copies of the
orgarimﬂon'sgavuﬂnadoeumuﬂhdﬂwtmﬂ\od e e R ﬂ'iqemunotprwlotnlyprm.d‘?
2 Were any of the organkzation’s officers, directors, or inzizes SIgE() ApROiTed or elected by the supported
orgnnhltlon(s)ormurvlmoﬂhgovemm O3 Sifipir e Srganizatio If "No," expiain in Part V1 how

3 Bymdmemwipdmmedhe).dh
significant volce In the crganization’s Investmant pol
Incoms or assets at all tines during the tex year? # "Yes," d

___ supportsd organizations played in this rogard. __ -
Section E. Type Il Functionally |mmdmgr_gmnmm

1 MMWMN%WMWWM&MWWMT&MWWM“.

a [_] The organtzation satisfied the Activities Test. Compiete line 2 below.

b [ ] The organization Is the parent of each of Its supported organizetions. Complete ine 3 below.

¢ [ The organizetion supportid a govemmental enthy. Describe in Part VI how you supported & govemment enthy (see s

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did substantially ail of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the axampt purposes of
ﬁewppomdwuw')tombhmoomanhﬂmmmpmshw?ﬂ'm’mmmwm
mmmmmmﬂmumhmmmmmmmmm
mmmmwmmmmmpmmmmmmmmm
that these activities constiiuted substantially all of its activities.

b Wh%dmhwmmmmmmmmEMumwm
ofﬂ-nomanhnﬂonhupporbdommhnﬁon(n)wwldhwebunmgunadhﬂf'ﬁs, expiain in Part V1 the
mmmmm%mmwmmth)muﬂhlnmmnm
aciivities but for the orgenization's inrvolvernent.

3  Parent of Supported Organizations, Answer (a) and (b) below.

a mmmnmmmmbmmmmﬂwobﬂamwwdhmumm«
trustess of each of the supported onganizations? Provide details i Part V1.

b I]dﬂnorgmlzntlonwclunub:hndddqmofdhoﬂonmhpolelu.progrlm.lndacﬂvlﬂuofemh

nported organizationa? i * * desgribe in Part Vi the role pia) the G ization in this regard,
SdldullAlFarmmwm-EZ)MT

hmwmmbthomhﬂm's




ype Il Non-Functionaily Integrated 500(a)(3) Supporting Orgarieafions

14-1757090

other I non-fu must lote Sactions A th E.

- Gmkhmﬂhmnh:ﬂonuﬂnﬂadﬁnlnhgmlhﬂhﬂuaquﬂlyhghntonm 20, 1970 {expiain In Part V1) Ses instruotions. All

Section A - Adjuated Net Income (A} Prior Year

{B) Cwirent Year
(optional)

3__Net short-term capital gain

2 Hlewuhcofmr_\-xgdhrlbuﬂom
a Om.rgrouheornagghlhuuﬂons)

4 _Add ines 1 through 8

o L 100 | [-a

8 Deprecintion and depletion

6 Portion of operating expsnses paid or incurred for praduction or
collection of groas income ar for management, conservation, or

mmdggmmmmmmgmcml

-y

T__Other expensss (see instructions)

8 gmmﬂnem(lubhmlmcslglndfﬁumlhoﬂ 8

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount {A) Prior Year

1 Aggmglhfdrmﬂﬂt“uaoldlnonmnpt-uum(au

hmueﬂonsforshortmgrorm haldior& year):
Average monthly value of securities

{B) Current Year
{optional)

IO
i
q".';‘;.. ~r
l' \.

b Average monthly cash balances

[ Fﬂmmmmwm

d_Total (addi ines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

e Disocunt claimed for blockage or other ;

factors (explain n detallin Part V): . W S R

2 ulgition iIndebtedneas le to non-exempt-usa assets

3 _Subtract line 2 from lne 1d 3

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of fine 3 (for graate

3 Minimum asset amount for prior Section B, fine B, Column

4 Enter greater of ine 2 or fine 3
& __Income tax imposed In prior year

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract Ine & from line 4, unless subject to

Current Year

ﬁgm tempotary reduction (ses inatructions) - ¥ i
7 Cheok heroe If the current year is the crganization's first as & non-functionally Integrated Type III nupporﬂng orgnnlztlbn (eoe

MMng

Scheduls A (Form 580 or 880-E2) 2017

732028 10-08-17



17 ECONOMIC DEVELO _CORPORATION 14-1757090 Pace7

Curvent Year

2 mwummmuwmmmmdmm

m!,hmdlmmm

_5__Qualfied sst-asids smounts (prior IRS approval required)

6__ Other disiributions {desoribe in Part V). Sos instructions.

7 _Total annual distributions. Add lnes 1 through 8.

8 Distributions to attentive supported ongantzations to which the crganization s responsive
o detalls in Part Vi). See instructions.

] mmbhmmmzm7mmsmc,ms

10 Lhea_lmwmdlvmdl_:!lnannmm
Section E - Distribution Allcoations (sse instructions)

m ) | ()
Excess Distributl Underdisiributions Distributable
one Pre-2017 Amourit for 2017

1__ Distributable amount for 2017 from Saction C, line 6
2 Underdistributions, If any, for years prior to 2017 (reason-
able cause required- axpiain in Part Vi). Ses instructions.
X over, f ary, 10 2017______

e s

a

b

¢ _From 2014
d_From 2015
[ ]

1

From 2016

Total of Ines 3a through e

appied to underdistributions of prior years

Appled to 2017 distribuiable amount
i__Carryover from 2012 not applied (see instructions)
j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3t.

4 Distributions for 2017 from Section D,

Y ¥

kne 7: $
a . toundetdiwbulionsofpﬂoryears
b Applied to 2017 distributable amount

-

¢ Remainder, Subtract Inee 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remeining underdistributions for years prior to 2017, if
any. Subtract knes 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater KIS
than zero, explan in Part V. See instructione.

8 Remaining underdistributions for 2017. Sublract ines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain In
Part V1. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2018. Add lines 3
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of ine 7:

a_Excess from 2013

__b Excess from 2014

¢ _Excess from 2015

d _Excess from 2016

o Excess from 2017

MA(FNMQOW”O-EZ)ZM?

32047 10-06-17



& (Form 900 or 800-E2) 2017 ECONOMTIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 14-1757090

et Supplemental hfomtlon.PravldemeomllnlﬂomruphdbyP.tlI,lnew:Pnrtll.llm17.or17b:Plrtlll,Iho12:
PlﬂN.SocﬁonA.Ilnu1.2.3b.30.4b.4c,51.0.9!.0b.90.11a.11b,lnd110:PartN.SeernB.lhu1lndz:PmN.Soeﬂnnc.
Ine1:P|rtN.SchionD,Irmzunda:PutN.SocﬂonE.Ilml'1c.2:,2b.an.and3b;va.llm1:PartV.SonﬂonB,Inno:PartV.
SecﬂonD,Ihuﬁ.a,lnde;mdPmV,SocﬁonE.lnuz,ﬁ.ma.AhoeoanoMbpmfounylddMomliﬂunnuﬂon.

SCHEDULE A, PART II, LINE 10, EXPLANATION FOR OTHER INCOME:

MISCELLANEOUS

2013 AMOUNT: § 6,031.
2014 AMOUNT: § 218,
2015 AMOUNT: § 420,
2016 AMOUNT: § 1,813,
2017 AMOUNT: &  330.

SOUTHERN ADIRONDACK PLANNING AND ZONING F

2014 AMOUNT: & 2,525,

2015 AMOUNT: § 3,850.
2016 AMOUNT: § 3,850.
2017 AMOUNT: § 3,800.

732028 10-08-17 Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2017



Schiedule B Schedule of Contributors OME No, 1845-0047
gmm - i;h Attach to Form 800, Form ©90-EZ, or Form 990-PF. =5 1?
@ Goto Jre-gov/Formboo for the latest Information. G

oty - 20
Naxe of the organization Employer idantifioation number

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION ) 14-1757090
Organization typs (check ane):
Fllers of: Eootion

Form 990 or 980-£2 501(cX 3 ) (emter number) argantzstion
] 4047af1) nonexampt charitabie trust not traated as a private foundation
[ 527 pottical organtzation

Form 090-PF ] 501(c)f3) exempt private foundation
[ 4947(a)1) ronexempt charitable trust treated as & ation

] 5014c)(3) taxabie private foundation

Check If your organtzation Is covered by the Genersl Ruls or a Speclsl Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both Rule and a Special Ruls. Sees Instructions.

the yeer, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (n money of

] For an organtzation filng Form 890, 890-EZ, or 880-PF
for determining & contributor's totaf contrbutions.

property) from any one contrtbutor. Complete Parts |

- 880 or B90-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
i A (Form 880 or 890-E2), Part li, line 13, 18a, or 16b, and that recelved from

sections 508(a)(1) and 170{)X1)(A) VD, that oh
Bi"the greater of (1) $5,000; or {2) 2% of the amount on () Form 880, Part Viil, ine 1h;

any one contriburtor, during the year, total cantrib
or {f) Form 90-EZ, line 1. Complete Parta | and Il

D For an organizetion described In section 501{c){7). (8), or (10) fling Form 880 or 890-EZ that recelved from any one contributor, during the
yeer, total contributions of more than $1,000 axciusively for religious, charitable, sclentific, lterary, or educational purpoees, or for
the prevention of crueity to children or animals. Complete Parts I, i, and lil.

(- For an crganization described In section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) Ming Form 900 or 890-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, coniributions exclusively for religious, chariable, etc., purposes, but no such cantributions totaled more than §1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were recelved during the year for an axciusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Don't complets any of the perts unless the General Aitde applies to this organization because It received nonexciusively
refigious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the Year .. ..........ccooomeveeres L ]

OauﬂnmAnomnhluonﬂmhn‘tmrodbyiheaenerﬂRubmdlorﬁeSpecldHuhcdoemHleSohoduoB(FonnmmEz.orMPF).
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, lina 2, of its Form 890; or check the box an fine H of Its Form 880-EZ or on Its Form 890-PF, Part |, ine 2, i

certlfy that It doean't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 880, 890-EZ, or 890-PF).

LHA For pm Reduction Act Notioe, see the instructions for Form 980, 000-EZ, or 900-PF. Saobedala B (Form 990, §80-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

723451 11-00-17



Scheduls B (Farm 860, 890-EZ, or 860-PF) (2017) Page 2
Name of organization Employer identification number
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 14-1757090
BEREE  Contributors (see natructions). Uss duploste copies of Part | I additional apacs is nesded,
(=) ' (L] () L]
No. : Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 | COUNTY OF WARREN, NEW YORK Person [X]
Payroll D
1340 STATE ROUTE 9 $ 349,000. Nonossh [ ]
{Complete Part Il for
LARKE GEORGE, NY 12845 noncash contributions.)
() ®) {©) ]
No. Neme, address, and 2IP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 | TOWN OF QUEENSBURY Person  [XJ
Payroli ]
742 BAY ROAD 114,000, | Noncesh []
{Complete Part 1l for
QUEENSBURY, NY 12804 nonoash contributions.)
(=) {b) {e) (]
No. Name, address, and 2P + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
WARREN COUN s
3 | CORPORATION Person  [X]
Payroll D
1340 STATE ROUTE 9 50,000, | Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part Il for
LARKE GEORGE, NY 12845 noncash contributions.)
(a) ) £ {c) ()
No. Name, address, . P Total contributions _Type of contribution
4 | CITY OF GLENS FALLS Person [X]
Payoll [ ]
42 RIDGE STREET $ 30,000. Noncash [ |
{Complete Part I! for
GLENS FALLS, NY 12801 noncash contributions.)
(a) ®) fc} {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Totsl contributions Type of coniribution
Person D
Payol []
$ Nonessh [ ]
(Complets Part I! for
noncash contributions.)
(=) &b} {c) i
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Totsl contributions Type of contribution
Person D
Payol ]
$ Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

e ———— .
T23482 11-01-17

h » 0r §90-PF}

7



WWB%M.MWM-PF) {2017)
OrgRnI — :

ECONOMTC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

_ 14-1757090

Eaa Noricash Progerty (see instructions). Use dupioats coples of Part i acdtional space i nesdsd.
‘-] .
'::n ' ®) FIIV(ur(:)ulmlh) {d
) Desoription of nononsh property given {Bse Instructicrie.} Dabe received
=)
“":‘ : ®) M(ﬂbuﬂlnlb) ) @
iy Dourhllondnw_mlhmdm (See Instructions.) Dats received
No. Y ¢ ‘:l.um) @
or
P":r't“l {See Instructions.) Dats recsived
'?':' M(w(::hnh) “"
Pﬁ:-tml {Gos Instructions.) Date received
l(i.o). ) m(w“'l’", ) (@
Pn::.l Description of nonocash property given (Ses Instructions.) Duate recsived
'('.")‘ ®) mv(or‘:'suml @
:'::l' Description of noncash property given - (See instructions.) Date recsived
edule B (Form 990, , 0r

—
TEMED 11-01-17




mns%mm&z,wmﬂmn 4
Ame of organ on i I Ko n NEmber

ECONOHIC DMLOPIIEN‘I' ‘ CORPORATION _

the ynrfmm any on unlrllnhr Oomp enlumns (u) 1hrouu|| (|) nlihe lblluwma Inemry For m
mmmm mmw«mmmm.mmuum«umhm {Enferthis ko, oncy.) L]

14-1757090

T
Pff:'tﬂ' {b) Purpose of gift (o) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferes’s nams, sddress, and 2IP + 4 Relationship of fransfercr to iransferee
0.
Pﬁ:'tnl . (b) Purpose of gift {d) Desoription of how gift Is held

{a) No.
ml (b) Purpose of gift e of gift (d) Description of how gift Is heid
(o) Transfer of gift
Transferes’s nune, address, and ZIP + 4 Relstionship of transferor to transferes
~{a) Fo.
ml {b} Purpose of gift {c) Uss of gift {d) Description of how gift Is held
(o} Transfer of gift
an&mmzpu' Relationship of transfaror to transferes

723454 11-01-17 . Schedele B (Form 990, 090-EZ, or 800-PF) (2017)



SCHEDULE D 8upplemental Financlal Statements
F@m MN.IIMO.T.G.O. 11%2;% 'I'Io,ﬂf,;g:"or%.

of tha Tressury

Empiloyer identifigation iumber
_14-1757090

] mm'\m'mmmmmw. ' »
- {a) Donor adyvisad funds . (b) Funcia and other acoounts

Total number at end of YR ................ccceomnermssnsesssissssens
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year) ...........
Aggregate value of grants from (during ysar}

Aggregetevelue stendofysar .. ...
wmmmmndmmmmhmhmmmmmuthmmm

are the arganization’s property, suJect 10 the OrQaNZBtON'S EXCABNS QB COMIDI? ..................ceees-ssss s Clves [ne
Did the organtzation inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds oan be used only
foroh.lhbbpwpouamdmﬂorﬁnbmnﬂtdhdomrordomrndvhw or for any other purposs conferring D D

PN =

the form of a consarvation sasement on the lest
i<l Hald atthe End of the Tax Year

mmlhazlmmughadlhorgmmonhddlqullﬂld
dnydmetnxyur

s Total number of conssrvation sasements SRR, - W 2s
b Tchlmmmhndbvoormmmm .......... e .| . L, -]
° Numberofmemtbnemmemannmm-hmm ki 20
d Number of conservation sasements Iincluded In {¢) acquired afte
lsted In the National Reglster ..................cccoeereceerevnriannans : S -
8 Number of conservation easements modified, transferrec f¥case , or terminated by the organization during the tax

year >
4 Nurrbuofmwhompropeﬂysub]ectto srvgtien, sacient [s located B>
§ Does the organization have a written policy reganiasg™rs piic Yeonftoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservationgssemants Mk T DYu I:]No
6 Staff and volunieer hours devoted to menitoring, INE#GTIna i Ilngofvloh'lbm lﬂenforehuumlmaﬂmmmdummM

8
7 Amount of expensss incurred in monitoring, Inspecting, g of viclationa, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

5
8 Dosa each conservation easement reported on line 2{d) above aatiafy the requirements of section 17OM)#XB)0

and section 170MKAXEND? . vee Eie

] InPurtXIII dmmmmmmmmmmnhmmmmmmmmmm
inchude, Irupplcabb.mmammmmmmm-mmmmmndmmmmbmu

o Gbmpbhlfmoomuhﬂonmmmd'\’el on Form 890, Part IV, Ine 8,

1a | the organization elected, s permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC B58), not to repart In its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
mtmum.ummhrmmwpuubmuﬂm education, o research In furtherance of public sarvios, provide, In Part QI
mmammmmmmwmmmmmmm

b I the organization eleotad, upennlmdunduSFASHS{AschB) to report n ks revenue statement and balanoe shest worka of art, historioal
morotherdnlhrnuahhddforpublbeﬂlﬂomedumtbn or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts

relating to these Items:
{) Revenue Included on Form 890, Part VIILURE 1 .. ... e L
(1) Assets Included In FOrm B0, PAIEX | ... ooceeeeeetetvecremrrsnsassteerssesssssermemses senas e e e nesas 8

2 | the organization recsived or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provice
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASG 958) reiating to thess items:

& Revenue Included on Form 880, Part VI N0 1 . __........ccccoommmmrecirnmmsssssssssnesisssssmsssssismsssnsiens 2 8
b
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notios, see the Instructions for Form 980. ' Schedule D (Form 960) 2017

732061 10-00-17



¥ B8 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORA'I'ION
nlznﬂons Maintaining

a Dmblbuﬂbluon d Loan or exchange programs
Scholarly research ] Other

c DPréurvuﬂmbermnemmﬁons
4 PrwldndencdpﬂondmeomnrhtbnhedbwonammhwhymmmaomamumpurpthartXlIi
& During the year, dldmuryanluﬂnnudbltormdvadomﬂomduthbhhlm or other simliar assets
Escrowand Whlmmmwmeomm'vu'onmmmw fine 9, or
reportad an amount on Form 690, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustes, custodian or other Intermediary for coniributions or other assets not included

on Form 890, PartX? estrsrsmessmmss s sessssene L YO8 L N0
b If "Yes," cxplalnmurrangementthrt)ullnndmpm mabllmmnhbla

Amount
© BoghningBAIENCS . ... ... 1o
d Additions during the year 1d
e Distributions during the yeer __ e |10
f Endingbslance ... ... |_1f
Llves L Ino

b _Hf “Yes," axple gement in Part Xll, Cheok here If he 4on has bil
L len sy Endowmom nds. Complate themhltlonlmwod'\l
r .

1z Beginning of yearbaiance .. . .
b Contributions

(]
d Grantsorecholarships .~~~
L

BN Programs .
Administrative expenses
End of year balance

=

Yes | No
o[ [
Oommwmemnmamwmd "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. Sae Form 990, Part X, ine 10.
Descripticn of property (=) Cost or other (b) Cost or other {0} Accumulated (d} Book value
baals (investment) basls (other) depraciation
10 Land | e 271,496 Jo 2k B e g s B .
b Buldings . ... e,
¢ Leasehold Improvemerts ... '
a Equipment |, 82,758, 71,837, 10,921,
Tt d Bnes 1a h1s. must Forrn 990, Part X, column (B), ke 1 5> EEE.ZI,.
Schedule D (Form 980) 2017

73p062 10-00-17



ELOPMENT CORPORATION _14-1757090 pce3

'rwn-r - ; e — —
RN Investments - - N
ifthe ona *Yes" cn Form 980, Part [V, Ene 11b. Ses Form 8090, Part X, ina.12.
wmgﬁm;ﬁurﬁmmmdm (b) Book value {o) Method of valustion: Cost or end-okyear maltcst vilue

onForm%PlnN,hﬂc.SmFormum&Inﬂs.

() Ecok valie - o) Nisthod of vakation: Gost of GnG-oFyoar market vakie
—® »
Total. iGoL lh) must gull Farm ;_'ll;_ol Part X, col {B} lino 13.} &~
' Goroplets If the organization answared "Yes" on 11d. See Form 990, Part X, lina 15,
(=) ' 5 ) ) Book value

' complublfﬂugﬂmmwed'Yu'onFarmm.PlrtIV.Ine11eor11i’.SuFormm.me.Im25. 7
{a) Description of Hablity e o b TR s 7 ‘?QE’

Yy

732083 10-00-17



8 per Audited I :

" Complets If the mmmd-vuonrqmoao.mwnmm

1 Totafrevanus, gains, and cther support per auchted fnanclelstatements ... [ 3 695,852,
2 Amounts Included on lne 1 but not on Form 890, Part Vill, fne 12:

& Netunrealkzed gains flosses) on Investments | 2n |

b Dongted services and use of fecifites ... ...~~~ 2h r L]

¢ Recoveriesofprioryeergrents . . . .. . . 20

d Other Describein PartXH) ..o [ 2d

@ ADIMEOZIENOUGN DA ..ot 20 12,500,

3 SublractlNe2eMOMING T | ....oooooooeeeseoscee e seeseeeses e 3 Fl B

4 Amounts Included on Form 880, Part Viil, ine 12, but not on lina ¥:

& Investment expensss not included on Form 880, Part Vi, ine7b . 4a

b Other (Deacribe In Part XiIl,) OO A |

i —— I 0.
;A " *

Gompbunurggnuummwedwa onFonnBOO.Partlv Ine 12a.
1  Total expenses and losses per audhted financlaitatements 1 543,622,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donsted servicesanduseoffaclttes .~~~ | 12,500,
b Prioryearadiustments ... .
C OtOrIoSSOs ... ..o
d Other Describoln Part XN ... o
8 Addlnes 2athrough2d ... ... A | 20 12,500.
3 Sublractine2e fromiNe 1 ... ..o 3 z .

a Investment expenses not Included on Form 890, Part Vi), line 7b ‘
b Other (Describe In Part Xlll.)
¢ Addlines 4a and 4b

Inee 2d and 4b; and Part X, Iines 2d and b, Also comp@IfTBQ

PART X, LINE 2:

EDC IS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAXES UNDER SECTION 501({C)(3) OF THE

INTERNAL, REVENUE CODE. ACCORDINGLY, NO PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES HAS

BEEN PROVIDED FOR IN THESE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. IN ADDITICMN, EDC

QUALIFIES FOR THE CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTION DEDUCTION UNDER SECTION

170(B)(1)(A)(6) AND HAS BEEN CLASSIFIED AS AN ORGANTZATION THAT IS NOT A

PRIVATE FOUNDATION UNDER SECTION 509(A).

THE TAX STATUS OF TAX-EXEMPT ENTITIES IS AN UNCERTAIN TAX POSITION, SINCRE

EVENTS COULD POTENTIALLY OCCUR THAT JEOPARDIZE TAX-EXEMPT STATUS. EDC

BELIEVES THAT INCOME TAX FILING POSITIONS WILL BE SUSTAINED UPON

EXAMINATION AND DOES NOT ANTICIPATE ANY ADJUSTMENTS THAT WOULD RESULT IN A
782054 10-09-17 Schedule D Form $00) 2017



(Form 990) 2017 _ECONCMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 14-1757090 pages
Supplemental lnfonnatlon(oontmueoj '

HA'I‘ERIAL ADVERSE EFFECT ON EDC'S FINANCIAL CONDITION, RESULTS OF

OPERATIONS OR CASH FLOWS. - ACCORDINGLY, EDC HAS NOT RECORDED ANY '
LIABILITIES, OR RELATED ACCRUALS FOR INTEREST AND PENALTIES FOR UNCERTAIN

INCOME TAX POSITIONS AT DECEMBER 31, 2017,

EDC'S INFORMATION RETURNS ARE SUBJECT TO POSSIBLE EXAMINATION BY THE

TAXING AUTHORITIES UNTIL THE EXPIRATION OF THE RELATED STATUTES OF
LIMITATIONS ON THOSE TH:IRETURNS. THERE ARE CURRENTLY NO AUDITS FOR ANY
TION RETURNS HAVE A THREE

TAX PERIODS IN PROGRESS .

IN GENERAL, THE INF

YEAR STATUTE OF L_IKI'I'ATIONS.

Schedule D (Form 060) 2017

732085 10-00-17



SCHEDULE 0 Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 890-EZ CT o

200 hprﬂldl for responses to specific questions en
{Form 080 or 900-EZ) oy
Name of the organtzation Employer ldonﬂl'lullon nun'lnr

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 14-1757090
FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4A, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS :

ACHIEVED CERTAIN CHARITABLE OBJECTIVES AND PUBLIC PURPOSES OF RELIEVING

AND REDUCING ADULT UNEMPLOYMENT, PROMOTING AND PROVIDING FOR QUALITY
JOBS FOR WARREN COUNTY CITIZENS AND LESSENING THE BURDENS OF GOVERNMENT
WITHIN THE WARREN COUNTY RRGION OF NEW YORK BY THE FOLLOWING

ACTIVITIES: ENCOURAGING THE RETENTION AND EXPANSION OF VARIOUS BUSINESS

ENTERPRISES IN THE WARREN COUNTY REGION; PROVIDTING MANAGERIAL,

TECHNICAL, AND ADMINISTRATIVE ADVICE TO ASS _;_‘ BOCAL, BUSINESS

WARREN COUNTY REGION; PUBLISHING AND D18 Q160 MATERTAL To ENmANCE

THE OTHER ACTIVITIES; AIDING IN THE S§L8¥%@ms TO CIVIC PROBLEMS IN THE

WARREN COUNTY REGION; g UE WITH INFORMATION ON THE

BUSINESSES LOCATING OR EXPANDIN WITHIN DESIGNATED AREAS IN WARREN

COUNTY

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 6:

MEMBERSEIP, PER THE ORGANIZATION'S BY-LAWS, SHALL CONSIST OF INDIVIDUALS

APPOINTED BY DULY ESTABLISHED MEMBERS OF THE CORPORATION FROM TIME TO TIME,
WITH THE EXCEPTION OF FOUR PERMANENT MEMBERS OF THE CORPORATION. THE FOUR
PERMANENT MEMBERS MAY SERVE WITHOUT TENDERING A MEMBERSHIP FEE AND SHALL
CONSIST OF (1) CHAIRMAN OF THE WARREN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS (2)

SUPERVISOR OF THE TOWN OF QUEENSBURY (3) MAYOR OF THE CITY OF GLENS FALLS

(4) PRESIDENT OF SUNY ADIRONDACK. THE CORPORATION SHALL HAVE TWO CLASSES
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, ses the Instructions for Form 890 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 660 or 980-E2) (2017)

Tag211 08-07-17




10 Page2
m“hw ncdﬁou:c DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION : “Ei"—?’é'%'m ’
OF MEMBERS CONSISTING OF (A) VOTING MEMBERS AND (B) NON-VOTING MEMBERS.
VOTING MEMBERS SHALL BE THE MEMBERS OF THE CORPORATION THAT HAVE BEEN
BLECTED TO -AND. SERVING ON THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS. THE CORPORATION

SHALL BE MANAGED . BY: IT8 BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

PORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 7A:
THE VOTING MEMBERS OF THE CORPORATION, AT THEIR ANNUAL MEETING, SHALL

APPOINT DIRECTORS AND ADVISORY DIRECTORS FOR POSITIONS WHERE A NEW
WOR HAS EXPIRED. BOARD

DIRECTORSHIP IS CREATED OR THE TERM OF A DIF
OFFICERS SERVE STAGGERED TERMS OF TWO OR j Aﬁ_ MR8 TO BE DETERMINED AT

THE TIME OF NOMINATION BY THE GOVERNANCHGEOMMITTEE AND AS VOTED UPON BY THE
CURRENT DIRECTORS AT THE ANNUAL MEETIMG. DN{ECTORS WILL SERVE NO MORE THAN

W

EIGHT CONSECUTIVE YEARS. THE MAJORI pf¥ DIRECTORS SHALL BE INDEPENDENT.

&
. "'
FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINBGED:

DECISIONS ARE MADE BY THE V@ @ MBERS OF THE CORPORATION.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

THE FINANCE AUDIT & COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE REVIEWS THE 990 WITH THE
PRESIDENT, CHAIRMAN AND TREASURER BEFORE REQUIRED SIGNATURES ARE PROCURED.
THE 990 IS ALSO REVIEWED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS UPON FILING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:
BEFORE ENGAGING IN RENEWAL AND/OR NEW CONTRACTS FOR ANY PROFESSIONAL

SERVICES, SUPPLIES, ETC., THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS IS ADVISED OF POTENTIAL

CONFLICT BY THE PRESIDENT OR FINANCIAL DIRECTOR AND RECOMMENDATIONS

REGARDING ANY ACTION TO BE TAKEN, INCLUDING ABSTENTION FROM KEY VOTES.

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2017)

Taa212 Ob-07-17



or ~Paged
Name of the orgenization Employer identification n
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 14-1757090
4“ -
FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A:

THE CHAIR OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS CONDUCTS A YEAR-END PERFORMANCE

EVALUATION WITH THE PRESIDENT. THE PRIMARY ITEMS OF PERFORMANCE THAT ARE
- - —-AD VY PERYURMANCE THAT ARE
TAKEN INTO CONSIDERATION ARE THE STRATEGIC PLAN, CONTINUED IMPLEMENTATION
- o~ A, VUNZINUED MPLEMENTATION
AND FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE. THE PRESIDENT'S PERFORMANCE IS ALSO REVIEWED AND
- - = CARTURNANLE 15 ALSO REVIEWED AND

DISCUSSED IN AN EXECUTIVE SESSION BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND ANY

SUBSEQUENT ACTIONS ARE THEN TAKEN.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:
THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS SQBI.ICIES, AND FINANCIAL

732212 08-07-17 Schedule O (Form 800 or 090-EZ) {2017)



OMB Mo. 1548-0172

4562 Depreciation and Amortization —
Form (including Information on Listed Property) 990 2[]17
. > Attach 10 your tax return. ity
“hm,” ¥> Go o wwn Q"A"A»J;-Ll._k,-,;,-;Lf;;; and the iptest informeii Goquenos No. 179
‘.-.—.-,-, QW) B et O ; 'S or nctivily to whict :
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION JPORM 990 PAGE 10  14-1757090
Bart'f| EIMnToEnlmcomllemlhllrllmnin Note: if you have any lsted property, compiete Part V before you complete Part I.
1 MU AIMOUNE (808 INBITUGHONE] ...\ ....couureeemmsucsseenmsssasssesesessssssrecsssnssissssssasssssssesssmasssssassasssssssossass 1 29, .
£ Total cost of section 170 properly placed in dervics (see instructions) 2 :
3 Threshold cost of section 178 property before reduction In IMREHON . ...................ceeeremmsisnssnesssssesss ssssnessnss 3 2,030,000,
4 Reduction In iimitation. Subtract Ine 3 from tine 2. If zero or less, enter 0 ..............ccocooomnesrncrireenee 41 —
B_Dollar Bitation fortax yow.  Bubract e 4 from e 1, I 20r0 orlees, enter -0 maried Ding eeparately, 00w NNVORONS .. .covsis sz ] O
8 wmdm : (b) Cost (business Use only) {o) iElecied cost
-7 Listed property. Enter the amount fom 20 ................coceccreressisesssnriscsssssssseseees L7
8 Total electsd cost of section 178 property. Add amounts in column (c), inesSand7 &% ... .. ... [ 8 :
@ Tentative deduction. Enter the emaller of line 5orkned ..................cooseenveeee 9 .
10 Carryover of disafiowed deduction from ine 13 of your 2018 Form4562 ............ 10
1" mhmlmmm-mammmm 11

2 s.woninmmaaucﬁn Akl (76 0 HI78 70, 50T SOt entsr mon 1

15 Property subject to section 168(1)(1) slection

Other depreciation (noliging Al o)

[ MAGRS Depreciation (Don't inolude fisted propdRERNS@YIstriElo
lion A

4,303,

17 MACRS deductions for sssets placed in service In 3

17,
sl s

ﬁﬁmﬁniﬂuﬂom)

Section B - Asaets Piaced in SHigiie Dugihs mrnvulg_n!mmmlmmw
{a) Claselfication of property Wm - e (dRecovery | onvention | Method | () Depracietion daduction
In sarviou period
b __ Sysarproperty
¢___7:year property
_d___10yesr property
o 15year proparty
? __ 20-year property
/ 27.5 yre. MM 8L
h  Reskential rental property 7 ~ 215ym. MM vy
ey | 2o m ] o
mc-mpwlnmmmﬂmv.rummmwmw
208 Cless e : S
b 12year 12 yrs. s
oy J_wm_[ sn
- 2L

21 Listed property. Enter amount fromine28 ...
2 Toul.Addumumnomhiz,mummughw InuWandzohoolurm(g).lndlneﬂ
Enter here and on the appropriate Anes of your retum. Partnerships and S corporations - 866 ingir. .

23 Fum.hownm-ndphudhmwmghwmm”-r.mm

718281 01-28-18 |.|-|A Fwwmmmmmm




ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

recreation,
Note: Fnrh vehiole for which

are using the
of Section A, all

standard
Section B, and Section C if

14-1757090 page 2
Pro:rw(lmll.ldemmbllu.cmﬂnohavchhh.oaﬂhdmﬁ.eﬂhmmm.mdpmpenymedbrmm

rate or deducting lease expenss, complete only 24a, 24b, columns

s.c'llonA-anomonlndoﬂanMmuonmum:s:omIruh'uctbmfcrllﬁhforpmongarmmblbl.)
24a_Do you have evidence to supportthe buskess/investment use cimsd? || Yee L No 24b If “Yes," is the evidence written? |__

lves L _INo
) &L (c) ] ) ()] (1] (i )]]
9 o’. g Business/ Cost oi Basia for depreclation | porovery Mathod/ Depreciation Eletiad
(R et e lrvcs. | uskpocamage|  oteronsi | Pmmimosme |l | - GRS, | Cobtvcion section 179
28 Speclal depreciation alowanoe for qualified listed property piaced in service during the tax yeer and
used mote than 60% In a business Ue......................_..__ . 25
26 Property used more than 50% In a quafified business use:
' %
§ %
HE %
27 Property used 50% or lees In a qualified business use:
i 9%
%

28 Add amounts in column (h), linea 25 through 27.
28 _Add amounts in column

Enter here and on line 21, page 1
line 26. Enter here and on line 7, 1 ...

Section B - Information on
Oonpletethluectbnforvdlhluuudbyaoolepropdm. partner, or other "
toyourempbyua.ﬂrstqurhoquesﬂomln&mncbsqeﬂyou meet an

or related parson, If you provided vehicles
compieting this section for thosa vehicles,

(=)
Vehicle

®) (e

(@

30 Total businass/investment miles driven during the Vehicle

{0
Vehicle

U]
Vehicls

year (don'tinclude commuting miies)

31 Total commuting milea driven during the yesr _

32 Total other personal (noncommurting) milles

33 Total mies driven during the year.
Addlines 30through 82, ..o,

34 Was the vehicl avallable for personal use No

Yoo

Yeos

during offduty hours? . ... . ..

35 Was the vehicle used primartly by a more
than 5% owneror related person? .

36 Is another vehicle avallable for personal

_c. e —— - T

Answor these questions to determina If you Mme:mpﬂontoeompletthecﬂonBforvohlnhsuudbymployouwhom'tmorehnm

ownera or related persons.

37 Do you maintain e written policy stetement thet prohiblts afl perscnal use of vehicles, inciuding commuting, by your
OIMIPIOYOOET........ooese e sescrecesssaese e ses s e et st oot eeeeeses oo

41 Do you meet the requirements

conceming qualified automobile demonstration use?

Yes | No

L A

) ) © { 7] M
D-um‘mum nuﬂg-m Amortizable m"ﬂ' Jodieaton e
42 Amodlnﬂonofmmltbgg!\sdunnlyourzmnuyun
43 Amortization of oosta that began before your 2017 tax yeer ...~ )
44

710252 01-25-18

Form 4862 (2017)



UORINPAC) UOREZINIAGH MFOISUALIO) ‘8nuog] ‘9BeApS ‘621 UOReS ‘0Ll . Pesodep wsey - () 21040 ZOLEEL

0

iaﬁﬁmmm .

"0

vopnpeq | Gy %88 uopepexiag seeg | 150
o auny (- weung §“E§.=_£¢.#ﬁn¥ 0qeq sy

§
i
|

NOTIVYOd¥0D LNAWJOTIASA DINONODH - TVEEES YVEX LNE3EnD -
AHOdSY NOLLYZLLHOWY OGNV NOLLVIOSUAESQ 2108



33

AOY

-

dSVEVILVJ LIOSONDR

uoganp] 641 LofEial uchymaidaq | inbay
20 JUBLNY Esum _..____.___._ﬁm F u =w._._.-m§= *_eumn ﬂﬂ.r_h_ols% wpy | M Eﬁn Hopsteq
NOILVIOdHOD LNAKRJOTIASI DINONODH - "INYHOHS ¥vaA LNEYYIND -~

LH0dEH NOLLYZLLHOWY ONV NOLLVIOSHd3a 2108




"PES'LY

*S6T1°TS¢E

"EeT'YY

111 A 14

‘pozLze |

"S6TTISE

=

0z’ LEZ

'9evw st

=
&

;

20 si5eg

]
% sng

T

NOILVYOSMOD INARJOTHASA DIRONMODH

- TNEACEd 9VaX LNEYEND -
LHOdTH NOLLVZLLHOWY GNV NOLLVIOIUCAG L10Z



SUTZ 0P “UORINPE(] UOHEZIENASY [BIJeLHLY ‘060 HH ‘eBeaes "8/ L UORDeS ‘1) .

411070 ROLEZL

pesodsip wesy - {Q)

B % P ol ey Vo ........vmuln...h PR .......... -.rn. i S ....-._,. .L..l. 1,
. . - ; . mmme. unﬂE
ey T S P Lot & mu..u.”..w”.m..... -...na\!hw. T N _wrw“\.f Hnonm 5 T ..h..np.... AT o " .I.
) *00S°€Z |°005°€Z *00S°€£2 ] 3 oo JOIHLO TYLOL 0T HOVd 066 o
.vﬁ A o - ....1.\...-.«
" gl AR TR Bt T I e P e el o
) oA ] K mmpauzmph .Haoa 3 uaﬁ 066 o
"BZL 016 |'660°S el 8600 ,mﬁ . Isemrooy ) . TIVLSNIBS
"969 "0z8 *685 ' ¥ “68S 'y 1" “ndbdrden . __.m zuqu €E€ - WELLSAS SNOHALS
"6 ‘TEE'C  |'0LE’Z el OLE’T ] 00° 8K . .s.zuﬂﬁpon YELOGWOGT
"0 “0S9°T _ |'099°T "0S9°T 00°€  "Ig6 . e Eom mmﬂnﬁmﬁ LIOSOUONT Y
"0 "yE8 198 e8] 00° T e GIA JSXE 0/ DEINVNASHE .
e . i SIS IR AL T e R
‘0 "B8Y "898y . I'esy [ o0 5 e e SAOLEVNE VAQO0T DAVET
"0 _I"svz *8VET e BV 1 T ——— o.Ezon @07 ,.6T DINOSMEIALE
firipa RS SO A, IR ;-
-0 "B6T ;86T |  [.86T 0 SEd00 e ‘_.‘...uma..u.zo_,.,ﬁ 2+ ST OINOSMATIADE
‘0 160'T  [£€0'T [ MRl o00°d T s . WELSXS aN YOV MILOAWODEE
T R & o : e e S I e el e it LR (0 LT g
*0 " 678 *0Z6 . . 00° LHA00 4 - cca e AT EHVD HTII JOOUE HUIANZ
‘0 “TLY “ZLY scsn a1, 00 €L 1Sp00ER0 B . STCILNESST TIVH Tagot
"0 "86% |86y -g6% | 00-Eaoozedrdra ii.i Y

T L AT L ..ui.1.. R I

SHUNLXTA ¥ SNNL

t

uanEEdeg
PevR{NOY

uopepeldag

syseg
ogonpey | smel
40 Winoury oigmg [ 11O pastprn

powepy | Peanboy uopdysaq

NOLLVIOJU0D LNINJOTAAAA

2 IHONODH ~ IVHAQESL ¥YVdX LXYAN -

LH0dSH NOLLVZ1LHOWY GNY NOLLYIOSHESd 8108



SUOZ OF) ‘UORINPA UOHEZIBUASY [BIMEURLIDT ‘0BUE tH 'elBAeS ‘6.1 uonoes ‘DLl . pesadeyp wssy - () 411040 L




TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS
NEW YORK FORM CHARS500

FOR THE YEAR ENDING

Prepared for Jennifer Switzer, Director of Finance
Economic Development Corporation

333 Glen Street, Suite 101

Glens Falls, NY 12801

Prepared by .
Marvin and Company, P.C.
111 Everts Ave., P.0. 4750
Queensbury, NY 12804

Amount due

or refund Balance due of $275.00

Make check Department of Law
payable to

Malltaxretum | Nyg Office of Attorney GeN
and check (if Charities Bureau Regiff§
applicable) to 120 Broadway
New York, NY 10271 &

o Section

Return must be
prw b May 15, 2018 _
Special The report should igned and dated by the authorized

Instructions individual(s).

The attached copy of federal Form 990 must be properly signed
and dated.




CHARS500 Waonmomenmer s | 2017
Charities Buresiu Reglstration Section Open to Public

NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations Broacway
www.ChafitiesNYS.com - No;g‘:ork.ﬂvim Inspection
uwmmmm
 Organization: Employer Identhication Number (ENK
DM"MIM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 14-1757080
] NamecChange [ Maling Address: NY Registratiori Number:
DInIIﬂFIhg 333 GLEN STREET, SUITE 101 ‘ 05-07-21
Final Fiing Cly/Siate/2P: Telophone:
] AmendedFiing | GLENS FALLS, NY 12801 518 761-6007
] RegiDPending  {Webstte: ’ Emel: ‘
WWW . EDCWC.ORG _ : .
Cheok your organization's Confirm your Registration Cxtagory in the

registration category: L1 7A.only |:|B=11.omy mmmaﬂm} I:]ExauPT Gl Rty t o ChtoaYSim

We certify under penaltias of perjury thet we reviewed this report, inchidiiy aidifscMigiis. and to the best of our iriowlsdge and belis,
they are trus, correct and complete in eccordance with the laws 3 3

President or Authorized Officer:

Gnckﬂnmﬂﬂon(t)ﬂutuppyhyourm 1 your orpasiaticgiiaiming an exemption under one category (7A or EPTL only filers) or both
oategodu(DUALlIm)anplytoyuumghhuﬂm. v guli: By Feed 1,2, and 3, and submit the certifisd CharS00. No fee, schadules, or
additional attachments aré required, if you cannot clypis: (N or are a DUAL fller that clalms only one exemption, you must flle apphoable

schedules and attachments and pay applioabls fess,

[ 3a. 7 fiing exemption: Total contributions from NY State incuding reskdents, foundations, goverrmment agencies, etc, did not
exoead $25,000 and the organization did not engage & professional fund ralser (PFR) or fund ralsing counsel (FRC) to solicit
contrbutions during the fiscal year. Or the organization qual¥fies for another 7A sxemption (see instructions).

[ 3b. EPTL fiing exemption: @roes receipts did not excead $25,000 and the market value of assets did not exceed $25,000 at any time
during the fiscal year.

for a chackiist of mYu mNo 4a. Did your organization use a professional fund ralser, fund ralsing counsel or commerclal oo-venturer
schedules and for fund raising actiity in NY State? i yes, complate Schedule 4a.

completeyourfiing. |[X]Yes [ No 4b. Did the organization recelve govemment grants? If yes, complete Schedule 4b.

See the checldist on the 7A filing fes: EPTL flling fee: Total foe:

next page to caloulate your Mlhenhglodmk;momyordar
fee(s). indicate fee(s) you . peyable of

are submitting here: $ 25. $ 250. $ 275. “Department of Law"

88481 12-28-17 1018 CHARSOC Annual Fling for Charitable Organizations (Updated December 2017) Page 1



ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

c : Simply submit the oertifiad CHARS00 with no fee, schedule, or additional attachments IF:
HAR500 - Your organization i registered as 7A only and you marked the 7A fiing exemption in Part 3.

ing Checkl * Your organ(zation Is registered as EPTL only and you marked the EPTL. fling examption in Part 3.
Annuel F“'ng Ist - Your organization Is registered as DUAL and you marked both the 7A and EPTL filing exemption in Part 8.

Check the schedules you must submit with your CHAR500 as describad In Part 4:
H you answered "yes" In Part 48, submit Schedusie 4a: Professional Fund Raisers (PFR), Fund Ralsing Counsel (FRC), Commercial Co-Venturers (CoV)
If you anawered "yes" in Part 4b, submit Schedute 4b: Govemnment Grants

Check the financlal attachrnents you must submit with your GHARB00:

IRS Form 880, BSO-EZ, or 080-PF, and 990-T if applicable
mﬂlddﬂbndIRSFomm&heduhc,thgsmedubB(Sdmduhdcoanum.
] Our organization was eligible for and filed an IRS 890-N e-postcard. We have included an IRS Form 290-EZ for state purposes only.

Ifl:%lmaTAmlyorDUALﬂar. submit the applicable hdepmdmcelﬂlhd Public Accountant's Review or Audit Report:
HovlewFleportHywmdvodmmmueandwppongumrmszsomwuptoﬂm,om.

[ Audtt Report I you received total revenue and support grester than $750,000
I:lNoHavlewHeponorAudnHepmbnquhdbmil;Hremuemdwppoﬂ than §250,000
[ We are a DUAL fier and checired box 3a, no Review Report or Auciit Report is

lmmhnedlnngwoncnaporymon
with the NY Charitiss Bureau:

7A fllers are registered 1 solicit contributions in New York
under Article 7-A of the Exacutive Law ("7A")

EPTL fllers are registered under the Estates, Powsrs & Trusts
Lew ("EPTL") because they hold assets and/or conduct
activities for charitabls purposes In NY.

For TA and DUAL fllers, calculate the 7A fee;

L] 60, it you checked the 7A exsmption in Part 3a
$26, If you did not check the 7A exemption In Part 3a

For EPTL and DUAL filers, calculate the EPTL fee:

1 $0, If you chacked the EPTL exemption In Part 36 #5543
$25, i the NET WORTH Is Jess than $50,000 o DUAL filers are registered under both 7A and BPTL.
$50, It the NET WORTH Is $50,000 of more but lodiiss EXEMPT flers have regietered with the NY Charities Bureau
$100, It the NET WORTH Is $250,000 o more but lese ¥§IEE 1,000,000 and meet conditions in Schedule E - Registration
$250, if the NET WORTH la$1.000.0000rmorabmlaesﬂlan$10000000 Exemption for Charitable Orgenizations. These
$750, f the NET WORTH Is $10,000,000 or more but lees then $50,000,000  ©r@anizations are not required fo flle annual financial reports

$1500, If the NET WORTH Is $50,000,000 or more but may do 20 voluntarlly.
Gonfimn your Registration Category and leam more about NY
law at www.CharltieeNYS.com

Where do | find my organization's NET WORTH?
NET WORTH for fee purposes Is calculated on:
- IRS Form 990 Part |, line 22

Send your GHARSOD al! achedules and attachments, and total fee to;

NYS Office of the Attorney General - IRS Form 980 EZ Part |, fine 21

Charlties Bureau Regietration Section - IRS Form 880 PF, calculate the diffsrence betwesn
120 Broadway Total Asssts at Fulr Markst Vakse (Part iI, fine 16{c)) and
New York, NY 10271 Total Liabiities (Part Il, ine 23(b)).

Igg.i-‘w 1019 CHARS00 Annual Fllng for Charitablo Organizations (Updated Decamber 2017) Page 2



CHARS00

Schedule 4b; Govemment Grants
www.CharitiesNYS.com

2017

Open to Public
inspection

Ifywdl!okodhboxhMﬁlnm4mMGmMHMMmmmmWMM”m
govemment grart. Lise additional pages If necessary. Include this schedule with your certified CHARS00 NYS Arinual Fling or Charfable Organizations.

— NY Registration Number:
| ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 05-07-21
Name of Govemment Agerioy Amount of Grant
1.COUNTY OF WARR_EN, NY 1, 349,000_-
| 2 TOWN OF QUEENSBURY 2 114,000.
| 3CITY OF GLENS FALLS 3 30,000.
m 4
5. 5.
e. 8.
7. 7.
| 8. 8.
9. 9.
10. 10.
1. 11,
12, 12.
13, 13,
14, 14.
16. 15.
Total Government Grants: Totak 493, 000.

Tee481 122817 1018 CHARS00 Schedule 4b: Government Grants (Updated December 2017)

Page 1







, 2018

To the Board of Directors
Economic Development Corporation

We have audited the financial statements of Economic Development Corporation for the year ended
December 31, 2017, and have issued our report thereon dated , 2018. Professional
standards require that we provide you with Information about our responsibilities under generally
accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards, as w;ﬁ-‘aa certain information related to
the planned scope and timing of our audit. We have communlcated@ﬁ_‘ch information in our engagement
letter dated , 2018. Professional standards also reqﬁ gk we communicate to you the

4

following information related to our audit. ™ S
o . .
Significant Audt Findings yV A b
< 4
Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices ¥

Management is responsible for the selection and,&?e-ﬁ@pgm&ﬂ@ accounting policles. The significant
accounting policies used by Economic Developmgtit Coforglion are described in Note 1 to the financial
statements. No new accounting policies were adofitbd dnd the appiication of existing policies was not
changed during the fiscal year ended9&cemper 31,2017. We noted no transactions entered into by the
Economic Development Gorporaﬁ@:dur:\&:éyaar ok which there Is a lack of authoritative guidance or
consensus. All significant tran acﬂﬁﬁs_h -beer frognized in the financial statements In the proper
period. — B

A7 e T
Accounting estimates aréén integralgart ofdfie financial stetements prepared by management and are
based on management‘sj_'gqowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions
about future events. Certair) aocounthg estimates are particularly sensitive because of thelr significance
to the financial statements arf hpeflrse of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ
significantly from those expected. ‘We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used by management
in determining that accounting estimates are reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a

whole.

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.

Difficuftles Encountersd in Performing the Audit

We encountersd no difflculties in dealing with management in parforming and completing our audit.

Corraciad and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professlonal standards require us 1o accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the
audlt, other than those that are clearly frivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of
management. There were no uncorrected misstatements and we proposed no adjustments as the result

off our audit procedures.






Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this lstter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a financial
accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, whether or not resoclved to our satisfaction, that could be
slgnificant to the financlal statements or the auditor's report. We are pleased to report that no such
disagresments arose during the course of our audit.

Management Reprasentations

We have requested and received certain representations from management that are included in the
management ropresentation letter dated , 2018.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management meay decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and
accounting matters, similar to obtaining a "second oplniocn" on certain sityations. If a consuitation
involves application of an accounting principle to Economic Developm@f Corporation's financial
staternents or a determination of the type of auditor's opinion that be exprossed on those

statements, our professional standards require the consulting it to check with us to determine
that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledgﬁ there wb@ no such consuitations with
other accountants. y -
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standards, with management each year prior to tisr as.EconqrnIc Development Corporation’s
auditors. However, these discussions occurred |n~@he n@ml@urse of our professional relationship and
our responses were not & condition to o:ﬁ [Bientmn"

'u

We generally discuss a variety of matters, Incluwe appllcaion of accounting principles and auditing
n

This information is intended solelyﬁr the usﬁmt the Bq)érd of Directors and management of Economic
Devslopment Corporation and is nm\ﬁaterﬁlaa‘tb ‘Be.ahd should not be used by anyone other than these

specified parties. .

Very truly yours, N ',‘; . \h':'

Maroin and ﬂom/umg,\ﬁb é






